Public Document Pack

[ el | CITY OF
4o Lincoln
\\ |/  COUNCIL

PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Thursday, 9 July 2020 5.00 pm Virtual Meeting

Membership: Councillors Gary Hewson (Chair), Helena Mair (Vice-Chair),

Thomas Dyer, Rebecca Longbottom, Councillor Bill Mara,
Laura McWilliams, Lucinda Preston, Pat Vaughan and
Loraine Woolley

Substitute member(s):  Councillors Jackie Kirk and Adrianna McNulty

Officers attending: Democratic Services, Jaclyn Gibson, Pat Jukes, Sarah Hardy and

Colleen Warren

VIRTUAL MEETING
To join this meeting please click on the link below:

https://zo0om.us/j/97036047922?pwd=eGRTRIp6SG5EdXNWdJ25GRV
FDRmMZ5UT09

Or join via phone by calling:
0330 088 5830

And using the following ID: 970 3604 7922

AGENDA
SECTION A Page(s)

1. Confirmation of Minutes - 20 February 2020 3-10
2. Declarations of Interest

Please note that, in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct,

when declaring interests members must disclose the existence and

nature of the interest, and whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest

(DPI) or personal and/or pecuniary.
3. Strategic Risk Register 11-14
4. Financial Performance - Outturn 2019/20 15-50


https://zoom.us/j/97036047922?pwd=eGRTRlp6SG5EdXNWd25GRVFDRmZ5UT09
https://zoom.us/j/97036047922?pwd=eGRTRlp6SG5EdXNWd25GRVFDRmZ5UT09

Treasury Management Stewardship and Actual Prudential Indicators 51-74
Report 2019/20 (Outturn)

A Review of 2019/20 including our COVID-19 Response 75 -104

Work Programme 2020/2021 105- 116



[tem No. 1

Performance Scrutiny Committee 20 February 2020

Present: Councillor Gary Hewson (in the Chair),
Councillor Helena Mair, Councillor Thomas Dyer,
Councillor Ronald Hills, Councillor Rebecca Longbottom,
Councillor Laura McWilliams, Councillor Lucinda Preston,
Councillor Pat Vaughan and Councillor Loraine Woolley

Apologies for Absence: None.

70. Confirmation of Minutes - 23 January 2020

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 23 January 2020 be
confirmed.

71. Declarations of Interest

Councillor Pat Vaughan declared a Personal Interest with regard to the agenda
item titled 'Financial Performance - Quarterly Monitoring - Q3'. Reason: His
granddaughter worked in the Finance Section of the City of Lincoln Council.

Councillor Pat Vaughan declared a Personal Interest with regard to the agenda
item titled ‘'Strategic Risk Register - Quarterly Review'. Reason: His
granddaughter worked in the Finance Section of the City of Lincoln Council.

72. Member Statement

In the interest of transparency Clir Helena Mair requested it be noted that her
husband’s employer was involved in several local projects which involved the City
of Lincoln Council including the Rookery Lane and Central Market refurbishment.
In the event that any reference was made to these projects she would leave the
room at that point and not take part in discussions thereon.

73. Portfolio Holder under Scrutiny - Customer Experience and Review

Clir Chris Burke, Portfolio for Customer Experience and Review, presented a
report to Performance Scrutiny Committee:

a) highlighted the progress made within the following areas:

- High Performing Services

- Customer Services

- Customer Experience Strategy and Creating Value Processes
- Business Development & Information Technology

- Audit Arrangements

- Electoral Activity

b) gave a performance overview of the following:

- General Performance
- Local Performance Management Framework (LPMF)
- New Performance and Information Management System (PIMS)
- Quarterly Performance Reporting
- Lincoln City Profile (LCP)
3



- Lincoln Project Management Model (LPMM)
- Complaints against the Council

c) he invited members’ comments and questions.

Question: Members asked what assurance was given from the Councils External
Auditor, Mazars, that the Audit reporting would not be delayed again?

Response: The Chief Executive had met with managers at Mazars regarding the
late reporting schedule and she had been assured that this would not happen
again.

Question: Members asked for further information on which services would be
accessed online and if there was anything to promote e-forms, how many emails
had been received in Customer Services and what steps were being taken to
save on postage for the authority?

Response: Officers were trying to make more services digital. Calls received from
customers were mainly due to Housing Repairs as this service was not available
online currently. Emails were not a practical form of communication as they didn’t
necessarily contain all the information needed to process the request/query but a
phone call would. Officers wanted to move customers to an e-forms system which
would ask the customer all the information that was required for that
service/query. This system would email the customer once this had been
processed. Postage for the authority had been looked at for years. Everything
was being done to cut down on information being mailed out wherever possible.

Question: Members commented that complaints had decreased and asked what
the main subject for complaints was and what the nature was of the upheld
complaint?

Response: The ombudsman complaint related to wheelie bins being left out on
the street which was not upheld. Complaints were reported into Departmental
DMT’s on a quarterly basis. Most complaints made were regarding Council Tax,
Housing Repairs and wheelie bins not being emptied.

Comment. Members commented that wheelie bins being left out once emptied
would be a trip hazard due to the street lights being turned off at night.

Question: Members asked if the project funded by MHCLG’s Local Digital
Collaboration Fund and other authorities, to enable Council Tenants to book
repairs online, had been trialled?

Response: A scoping exercise had been conducted to establish what this would
look like if the service was to go digital. Tenders were being looked at. The
scheme would be funded by Central Government.

Question: Members asked how value for money was measured so that it could be
scrutinised at Performance Scrutiny Committee?

Response: This was being measured in three ways:

- online transactions
- streamlining internal processes
- supporting the ‘One Council’ programme

4



74.

One Council would be part of the Vision 2025 in the future and focused towards
the customer.

Question: Members asked what areas the mobile working pilots were in?

Response: The first pilot involved Housing Officers to see what work they would
complete when out visiting residents. The second pilot involved office based staff
to establish how technology would help them.

Question: Members asked whether Portfolio Holder responsibilities were being
looked at as part of Vision 20257

Response: Portfolio Holder responsibilities would be reviewed.

Question: Members asked whether officers wanted to comment on the time taken
to answer calls?

Response: An electronic questionnaire had been sent out along with the Citizens
Panel questionnaire, asking for views on the appropriate time to wait for a call to
be answered. The information from this was being evaluated and would be
circulated once it was available. The online forms system needed to be promoted
more, rather than email as a form of communication, as forms were processed
straight away.

RESOLVED that the content of the report be noted.

Financial Performance - Quarterly Monitoring - O3

Laura Shipley, Principle Finance Business Partner (Revenue) and Sarah Hardy,
Principal Finance Business Partner, on behalf of Colleen Warren, Financial
Services Manager, presented Performance Scrutiny with the third quarter’s
financial performance (up to 31 December) on the Council’s:

a) General Fund Revenue Account — was currently projecting a forecast
overspend of £222,080 (Appendix A provided a forecast General Fund
Summary). Full details of the main variances were provided in Appendix
B while the key variances were summarised below:

- Homeless B&B — increased expenditure: £107,800

- Savings Target — shortfall in delivery: £201,750

- Housing Benefit Overpayment — reduced income: £318,000

- HIMO - reduced income: £74,260

- City Bus Station — reduced expenditure (£104,800)

- External Interest payable — reduced expenditure (£225,945)

- City Hall, Industrial Estates & Lincoln Prop. — increased income:
(£159,360)

- Car Parking — increased income: (£162,000)

- Car Parking — increased expenditure: £135,000

- Bereavement Services — increased income: (£124, 150)

- Bereavement Services — increased expenditure: £88, 020

b) Housing Revenue Account — was currently projecting an in-year
forecast underspend of £79,582 (Appendix C provided a forecast HRA

5



summary). Full details of the main variances were provided in Appendix

D while the key variances were summarised below:

- Staff Vacancies — reduced expenditure: (£177,000)

- Repairs Costs — increased expenditure (offset from HRS surplus):
£62,400

- Council Tax — increased expenditure: £67,000

- Depreciation: increased expenditure: £375,000

- Interest Payable — increased expenditure: £129,000

- DRF Contribution — reduced expenditure: (£429,000)

- HRS Surplus - increased income: (£117,000)

c) Housing Repairs Service — were forecasting a surplus of £117,075 in
2019/20 (Appendix E provided a forecast HRS summary), with full
details of the main variances provided.

d) Earmarked Reserves — the details of all the earmarked reserves and
their forecast balance as at 31t March 2020 were attached in Appendix
F.

e) Capital Programmes — movements in the programme during the third
guarter had decreased overall planned expenditure in 2019/20 to
£12,509,748.

New projects that were agreed at Capital Programme Group and were
subject to Executive approval for the third quarter were:

- Stamp End Depot demolition works: £134,440 funded from the
unallocated capital contingency budget, relating to 50% recharge of
capital works undertaken in agreement with a third party.

The following projects had previously been approved by Executive and
added to the General Investment Programme in quarter 3:

- Crematorium Remodelling - £4.7m towards crematorium
enhancements at Washingborough Road commencing in 20/21
approved by Executive on 25" November 2019.

- Swift Gardens Play Area - £74,200 for a new play area scheme
approved by Executive on 30" August 2017. £14,000 from grant
funding in relation to the MUGA refurbishment, and £60,200 funded
by S106.

The overall spend on the General Fund Investment Programme for the
third quarter was £8.847m, which was 70.7% of the 2019/20 programme
and 75.4% of the active programme. This was detailed further at
Appendix I.

f) Housing Investment Programme — expenditure against the Housing
Investment Programme budget during the first three quarters was
£8.025m, which was 53.84% of the programme. The expenditure was
detailed further at Appendix K.

g) invited members’ comments and questions.

Question: Members asked whether the reduction in the level of housing benefit
overpayments being raised was a positive or a negative response?

6



75.

Response: The reduced overspend was a positive effect but this had a negative
effect as it created a budgetary pressure. The issue had been corrected in the
MTES.

Question: Members asked whether maintenance was being carried out on the
Transport Hub as the maintenance underspend had been moved to a sinking
fund?

Response: Maintenance was being carried out as there was a budget for the
maintenance of assets. The money moved into the sinking fund would fund any
special work in the future as and when required.

Question: Members asked for clarification on why there were two entries for the
profiling expenditure for the Birchwood Leisure Centre Roof?

Response: Some expenditure for the roof wouldn’t come out of 2019/20 budgets
but some work needed to be completed this year which created the two entries.

Question: Members asked whether the money for the WGC that had been re-
profiled into 2020/21 was part of the money already re-profiled.

Response: Anticipated spend for the WGC was lower so the money was re-
profiled. This was in addition to the money that had previously been re-profiled.

Question: Members asked what the £43k overspend on equipment for car parking
was?

Response: The overspend related to extra costs for specialist services including
Maintenance, Security and Cleaning. Additionally specialist equipment and
increased connectivity to all car parks within the city to facilitate electronic
payments had increased charges related to banking/card payments.

RESOLVED that the progress on the financial performance for the period 15t April
to 315t December 2019 and the projected outturns for 2019/20 be noted.

03 2019-2020 Operational Performance Report

Heather Grover, Principal Policy Officer, presented Performance Scrutiny
Committee with a summary of the operational performance position for quarter
three of the financial year 2019/20 (from September 2019 to January 2020) in the
following areas:

a) Chief Executive’s Directorate — Quarter three showed a long list of really
positive results, with 11 measures above their target. Five measures were
below target and whilst some measures’ negatively changed in direction,
the majority of measures still remained above or within target.

b) Communities and Environment — Quarter three showed a long list of
really positive results, with 12 measures above their target. Two measures
were below target, and whilst 13 measures negatively changed in
direction, most of these measures still remained above or with target.

c¢) Housing and Investment - Quarter three showed a long list of really
positive results, with 7 measures above their target and 3 measures below

7



76.

77.

target in DHI. Whilst 6 targeted measures negatively changed in direction,
8 saw a move in a positive direction.

d) Sickness Performance - The cumulative sickness data at the end of
guarter three was 7.75 days per FTE (excl. apprentices), which was only
slightly higher than the 7.28 days per FTE quarter three 2018/19. During
guarter three, the long term sickness (sickness over 14 days) per FTE
stood at 4.29 days, which was slightly higher than the 4.14 days in quarter
three last year. Short term sickness stood at 3.45 days.

e) Complaints Performance — In quarter three there were 104 complaints.
The cumulative average time, year to date, across all Directorates to
respond to formal complaints was 6.9 days (6.8 in quarter three alone). In
guarter three, there was one LGO complaint decided, which wasn’t upheld.

f) invited members’ comments and questions.

Question: Members commented that they were not happy with the waiting times
for occupational therapy and asked if the wait time figure was calculated from the
beginning of the whole process?

Response: The wait time figure was from when the order was put through by the
Occupational Therapist.

Question: Members commented that buy backs were not showing in performance
indicators and asked how members would be assured that resources were not
being used for buy backs?

Response: There was a cross-organisational team that visited potential buy back
properties to ensure that value for money was sought and the properties would
be beneficial if bought back. There were 11 properties that were in the process of
being bought back but more properties were being lost by Right to Buy
applications.

Question: Members asked if there was a reason why there was a sharp drop in
vacancies on the establishment?

Response: The vacant positions were being filled which created a drop in vacant
positions available on the establishment.

RESOLVED that the content of the report be noted

Budget Review Group Minutes - 5 February 2020

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Budget Review Group meeting held on 5
February 2020 be noted.

Strateqic Risk Reqgister - Quarterly Review

Angela Andrews, Chief Executive and Town Clerk, on behalf of Jaclyn Gibson,
Chief Finance Officer, presented Performance Scrutiny Committee:

a) with a status report of the revised Strategic Risk Register as at the end of
the third quarter 2019/20.



b) highlighted the 10 risks contained in the register as follows:

- Failure to engage & influence effectively the Council’s strategic
partners, council staff and all stakeholders to deliver against e.g.
Councils Vision 2020/25.

- Failure to deliver a sustainable Medium Term Financial Strategy
(that supported delivery of Vision 2020).

- Failure to deliver the Towards Financial Sustainability Programme
whilst ensuring the resilience of the Council.

- Failure to ensure compliance with statutory duties/functions and
appropriate governance arrangements were in place.

- Failure to protect the local authority’s vision 2020/25 due to
changing structures and relationships in local government and
impact on size, scale and scope of the Council.

- Unable to meet the emerging changes required in the Council’s
culture, behaviour and skills to support the delivery of the Council’s
Vision 2020/25 and the transformational journey to one Council
approach.

- Insufficient levels of resilience and capacity exist in order to deliver
key strategic projects & services within the Council.

- Decline in the economic prosperity within the City Centre.

- Failure to mitigate against the implications for the Council following
the outcome of Brexit.

c) explained that a number of control actions had now been progressed or
completed and the key movements were outlined as follows:

Risk 1 - Failure to engage & influence effectively the Council's
strategic partners, council staff and all stakeholders to deliver
against e.g. Council’s Vision 2020/2025. The Council’s draft Vision
2025 had been developed, with a new 5% strategic priority, and had
been subject to both internal and external consultation. The final
document would be presented to Council for approval on 3@ March
2020.

- Risk 2 - Failure to deliver a sustainable Medium Term Financial
Strategy (that supported delivery of Vision 2020 (Council plan).
The draft MTFS had been prepared, based on revised financial
planning assumptions (and with a new savings target) and was
subject to public consultation and Member scrutiny during
February. The MTFS was to be approved in March 2020.

- Risk 6 - Unable to meet the emerging changes required in the
Council’s culture, behavior and skills to support the delivery of the
council’s future Vision and the transformational journey to one
Council approach. A Staff Charter, "The Lincoln Way”, had been
developed with staff consultation being started in February 2020.

- Risk 7 — Insufficient levels of resilience and capacity exist in order to
deliver key strategic projects and services. As part of the
development of Vision 2025, timelines for existing legacy projects
had been undertaken along with the scheduling of new projects to
allow capacity to be delivered.



78.

79.

d) highlighted that there was one risk where the assessed likelihood and
impact had increased as follows:

- Risk 5 — had been increased from Amber: Probable/Major to Red:
Almost Certain/Major.

e) invited members’ comments and questions.

Question: Members asked whether the Reshaping Local Government Group that
had been set up was internal?

Response: Yes, conversations took place at Chief Executive level and would be
filtered down to Officer level in March. Discussions were at an early stage.

RESOLVED that the strategic risks and control actions as at the end of the third
quarter 2019/20 be noted.

Exclusion of Press and Public

RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following item(s) of business because it is likely that if
members of the public were present there would be a disclosure to them of
‘exempt information’ as defined by Section 1001 and Schedule 12A to the Local
Government Act 1972.

Strateqic Risk Reqgister - Quarterly Review

Angela Andrews, Chief Executive and Town Clerk, on behalf of Jaclyn Gibson,
Chief Finance Officer, provided members with the detailed Strategic Risk
Register as attached at Appendix A.

RESOLVED that the key strategic risks and control actions, as at the end of the
third quarter 19/20 be noted.

10



[tem No. 3
PERFOMANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 9 JULY 2020

SUBJECT: STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER

DIRECTORATE: CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND TOWN CLERK

REPORT AUTHOR: JACLYN GIBSON, CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

11

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

Purpose of Report
To provide Members with a status report for the Council’s Strategic Risk Register
Background

An update of the Strategic Risk Register developed under the risk management
approach of ‘risk appetite’, was last presented to this Committee in February 2020
and contained ten strategic risks.

Since reporting in February 2020, the COVID19 pandemic has fundamentally
affected the environment in which the Council operates and as such the risks that
it faces. Whilst the strategic risks that were previously included in the register
remain valid, the level of assessed risk (likelihood and impact), target risk scores
and mitigating actions now need to be reviewed and updated to reflect the new
landscape, as well as identifying any new strategic risks.

In light of these circumstances the quarter four strategic risk register for 2019/20,
which would ordinarily include an assessment of whether the target risk for the year
has been met or not, has not been prepared. Instead set out in this report are what
are now considered to be the strategic risks/opportunities facing the Council having
taken into consideration the impact that the pandemic and lockdown arrangements
have had, as well as the path to recovery.

Over the next month these risks will be assessed by the Corporate Leadership
Team with appropriate actions plans/mitigating actions developed in order to; avoid,
seek, modify, transfer or retain the risks. The outcome of this work will result in a
refreshed Strategic Risk Register for 2020/21 which will be performance monitored
on a quarterly basis, reported to both the Performance Scrutiny Committee and the
Executive.

Strategic Risks

Set out below are the ten existing strategic risks that are all still felt to be relevant,
although re-framed to reflect the effects of the pandemic and focus of the Council
in 2020/21:

1) Failure to engage & influence effectively the Council’s strategic
partners, council staff and all stakeholders to deliver against e.g.
Council’s Vision 2025 - the emphasis of this risk will change to reflect the
refocussing of Vision 2025 on the recovery of the City and the local
economy. The engagement of others and the ability to influence partners
will remain key to delivering this path to recovery.

11




2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

Failure to deliver a sustainable Medium term Financial Strategy (that
supports delivery of Vision 2025) — the ongoing reductions in resources
and increased service costs from the legacy of impacts arising from COVID
will be felt across the MTFS for many years. As a result the level of assessed
risk to the Council and threats to undermine it’s financial sustainability have
significantly increased.

Failure to deliver the Towards Financial Sustainability Programme
whilst ensuring the resilience of the Council — as a result of the financial
challenges the Council is facing there will be a requirement to deliver an
increased level of savings and with a short lead in time. Given the previous
level of savings that the Council has delivered this will result in the Council
needing to make some difficult decisions over the next 12 months as it
prioritises which services it can afford to continue to deliver.

Failure to ensure compliance with statutory duties/functions and
appropriate governance arrangements are in place — with the reduction
in resources the Council is set to face this will inevitably impact on the range
of services that the Council delivers as well as on service standards and
performance of the remaining services. However, it will be essential that the
Council ensures it remains compliant in those services, that it delivers it's
functions required under statute, and that it has robust governance
arrangements in place.

Failure to protect the local authority's vision 2025 due to changing
structures and relationships in local government and impact on size,
scale and scope of the Council — as a result of Lincolnshire County
Council's recent approach to Government pursing a devolution agreement
with plans for local government re-organisation the level of this risk will
increase and will require the Council to respond accordingly, at the same
time as prioritising resources to the recovery of the Council and the City.

Unable to meet the emerging changes required in the Council’s culture,
behaviour and skills to support the delivery of the council’s Vision
2020/2025 and the transformational journey to one Council approach —
the vast majority of Council officers have been able to work remotely in their
own homes since the lockdown began. This move to a more agile and
flexible workforce forms part of the Council’'s ‘One Council’ and has been
accelerated by current circumstances. The Council now needs to use this
learning and transformation to create a new normal for how it operates as a
moving forward and how service delivery can be re-shaped.

Insufficient levels of resilience and capacity exist in order to deliver
key strategic projects & services within the Council — due to the financial
constraints that the Council is facing it's overall capacity will ultimately need
to reduce, it will be critical though that it's remaining resources are directed
towards it’s critical services, priority areas as determined by Vision 2025,
and support the work on recovery.

Decline in the economic prosperity within the City Centre — the impact
of COVID19 on the City Centre has been profound. Despite a package of
support from the Government to support businesses, through NNDR reliefs,
grants for small business and effected industries, loans and the Coronavirus

12



3.2

3.3

4.1

5.1

Job Retention Scheme, it is likely that some businesses will continue to
struggle and may be forced to close. The response of the Council, working
with key partners, will be essential in order to support the City Centre and
encourage visitors, residents and businesses back into the City.

9) Failure to mitigate against the implications for the Council following
the outcome of Brexit — despite the current pandemic the Government
remains committed to the end of the transition period on 315t December
2020. The Council must continue to take appropriate action to limit any
implications arising.

10)Failure to deliver key strategic projects — with reduced resources the
Council will need to identify innovative ways and alternative funding sources,
e.g. working with partners, attracting grant funding, re-prioritising resources,
etc in order to deliver it’s key projects set out in Vision 2025.

In addition to the ten existing strategic risks, three new risks relating to the impact
of the pandemic have emerged as follows:

e Failure of the Council’s key contractors and partners to remain
sustainable and continue to deliver value for money — this could lead to
further financial implications for the Council as well as limit the delivery of
services and capital schemes.

e Failure to work in partnership to sustain support to vulnerable
residents post COVID19 - existing service provision may not meet need
because of the increases in the range of vulnerabilities that people are
experiencing as well as an increase in overall numbers requiring support.

e Failure to put in place safe working practices and social distancing
measures to protect officers and service users — through risk
assessments and method statements the Council will need to ensure
appropriate measures are in place to restrict the risk of infection.

A full risk register for these thirteen risks, along with any others that may
subsequently emerge, will be presented to Members at the next meeting of this
committee in August 2020.

Strategic Priorities

Sound risk management is one way in which the Council ensures that it discharges
it's functions in accordance with its expressed priorities, as set out in the Vision
2025, and that it does so in accordance with statutory requirements and within a
balanced and sustainable budget and MTFS.

Organisational Impacts

Finance - There are no direct financial implications arising as a result of this report.
The Council’s Strategic Risk Register contains two specific risks in relation to the
Medium Term Financial Strategy and the Towards Financial Sustainability
Programme, the risk registers that support these are also being reviewed in light of
the current financial challenges the Council is facing.

13



5.2  Legal Implications including Procurement Rules - The Council is required under the
Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 to have a sound system of Internal Control
which facilitates the effective exercise of the Council’s functions and which includes
arrangements for the management of risk. The maintenance of a Strategic Risk
Register and the control actions which the Council undertakes are part of the way
in which the Council fulfils this duty.

5.3  Equality, Diversity and Human Rights
The Public Sector Equality Duty means that the Council must consider all
individuals when carrying out their day-to-day work, in shaping policy, delivering
services and in relation to their own employees.

It requires that public bodies have due regard to the need to:
e Eliminate discrimination
e Advance equality of opportunity
e Foster good relations between different people when carrying out their
activities.

6. Risk Implications

6.1 These are as set out in the report.

7. Recommendation

7.1  That Members note the status of the current Strategic Risk Register, and that a full
register will be presented to this Committee in August 2020.

Is this a key decision? No

Do the exempt information No

categories apply?

Does Rule 15 of the Scrutiny No
Procedure Rules (call-in and

urgency) apply?

How many appendices does None
the report contain?

List of Background Papers: None

Lead Officer: Jaclyn Gibson, Chief Finance Officer

Telephone (01522) 873258

14



[tem No. 4

PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 9 JULY 2020

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE - OUTTURN 2019/20

REPORT BY: CORPORATE MANAGEMENT TEAM

LEAD COLLEEN WARREN, FINANCIAL SERVICES MANAGER

OFFICER:

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To present to Members the provisional 2019/20 financial outturn position on the
Council’s revenue and capital budgets, including:

e General Fund

e Housing Revenue Account
e Housing Repairs Service

e Capital Programmes

1.2  Thisreport will provide members with a summary of actual income and expenditure
compared to revised budget and how any surpluses have been allocated to
reserves

1.3 Members should note that the financial outturn is still subject to Audit by Mazars,
the Councils external auditors.

1.4 Members should note that the financial out-turn report looks slightly different to
previous years out-turn reports due to the COVID19 pandemic and the impacts on
the financial accounts.

2. Executive Summary

2.1  Although the Councils is now facing a severe financial challenge as a result of the

COVID19 pandemic, which saw the UK enter into a ‘lockdown’ in late March, the
financial impacts were largely not seen until April in the new financial year. This
report therefore covers the financial position of the Council for the year 2019/20. A
separate to the Executive on the financial impacts of the pandemic on the 2020/21
budget will presented on the same agenda as this report.

2019/20

Budget Actual Variance

£000 £000 £000
Revenue Accounts
General Fund — Contribution 554 421 (133)
to/(from balances)
Housing Revenue Account (52) 19 72
(HRA) (Surplus)/Deficit in year

15




2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

2019/20

Budget Actual Variance

£000 £000 £000
Housing Repairs Service
(surplus)/deficit 0 (72) 72
Capital Programmes
General Fund Investment 12510 10,057 (2,453)
Programme
Housing Investment 14,906 11,977 (2,929)
Programme
Capital Receipts
General Fund (1,650) 0 1,650
HRA (845) (2,458) (1,613)
Reserves & Balances
General Fund Balances 2.452 2,269 (183)
HRA Balances 1,078 1,007 (72)
HRS Balances 89 126 37
General Fund Earmarked 6.674 6,479 (195)
Reserves
HRA Earmarked Reserves 1,321 1,403 82

The detailed financial position is shown in sections 3-7 and accompanying
appendices.

General Fund Revenue Account

For 2019/20 the Council's net General Fund revenue budget was set at
£13,655,090, including a planned contribution from balances of £554,410 (resulting
in an estimated level of general balances at the year-end of £2,452,134).

The financial performance quarterly monitoring report for the 3" quarter predicted
a shortfall against the revised budget of £222,080. The provisional outturn for
2019/20 now indicates that this shortfall has decreased by £88,258, resulting in an
overall budget shortfall of £133,822 (including proposed transfers to/from
earmarked reserves, but excluding carry forward requests). This represents a
variance against the revised budget of 0.99%.

Full details of the main variances are provided in appendix B whilst the key
variances are summarised below:

16




3.4

3.5

3.6

e City Hall, Industrial Estates & Lincoln Properties — Increased Income
(E167,351)

Housing Benefit Overpayments — Reduced Income £389,536

Other Interest — Increased Income (£88,080)

Car Parking — Increased Income (£90,912)

Housing Regeneration — Reduced Expenditure/Increased Income (£98,366)
MRP — Reduced Expenditure (£288,200)

Direct Revenue Financing — Reduced Expenditure (£230,475)

e External Interest Payable — Reduced Expenditure (£222,139)

e Yarborough LC — Reduced Income - £53,400

e TFS Savings Target — Shortfall in delivery £201,705

Although there are several significant variances highlighted above the most
significant of these is in respect of housing benefit overpayments. Over recent
years the level of overpayments has continued to significantly increase, however
more recently with the transition of benefits customers to universal credit and with
the use of ‘real time’ information the level of overpayments raised as drastically
reduced. This has led to a budget pressure due to reduced income from the
reclaiming over the overpayment from the claimant. As part of the 20/21 budget
setting process the MTFS 2020-25 was refreshed and now reflects the impact of
this. A number of the other variances also have ongoing implications and have been
factored into the MTFS 2020-25, approved in March 2020, other variances though
have arisen due one-off factors and are unlikely to be occur again. The impact of
COVID19 may though exacerbate some of these variances and close budget
monitoring will be crucial in 20/21.

The provisional outturn of a £133,822 budget shortfall includes a number of
proposed transfers to/from earmarked reserves as set out in paragraphs 3.6 — 3.7
below. Subject to their approval the outturn position will result in a contribution of
£420,588 to balances (£554,410 budgeted), with balances as at 315t March 2020 of
£2,269,618. Although this is £133,822 lower than assumed in the MTFS, balances
still remain within prudent levels.

Earmarked Reserves
In addition to those transfers to/from earmarked reserves already budgeted for,

there are a number of further contributions to and from existing reserves listed below
for approval:

Directorate | Reserve TO FROM
£ £
CORP Business Rates Volatility Reserve — Collection 241,610
Fund balances 2019/20
CX Asset Improvement Reserve — Contribution
. 4,300
from reserve for Greetwell Hollow professional
fees
CX Invest to Save Reserve — contribution from
12,000
reserves for Workplace Strategy
CX 17/18 Cifwd Wellbeing & Training -
L 12,000
contribution from reserves for Global
Challenge

17




CX

Invest to Save Reserve — contribution to
reserves following re-profiling of M365
Funding to 20/21

4,935

CX

Invest to Save Reserve — contribution to
reserves following re-profiing of IT
Infrastructure project to 20/21

17,170

CX

IT Reserve — contribution to reserves based
on final outturn position

29,670

DCE

Invest to Save Reserve — contribution from
reserves for Pod at Hartsholme Country Park

4,900

DCE

Tree Risk Reserve — contribution from the
reserve for additional work carried out & adhoc
highways offset by a contribution to reserves

15,700

37,340

DCE

Commons Parking — contribution to reserve for
parking income offset by a contribution from
the reserve for works carried out

11,450

9,000

DCE

17/18 Cfwd : Community Services Staffing —
contribution from reserves for Apprentice

4,940

DCE

Community Clean Up - contribution from
reserves to fund High Street Clean Up

13,510

DCE

Parks Improvement Funding — contribution
from reserves to improve parks and open
spaces

12,980

DCE

15/16 Cfwd : Street Furniture — contribution
from reserves for works carried out

7,500

DCE

Invest to Save Reserve — contribution from
reserves for Visitor Information Centre set up
costs

2,730

DCE

16/17 Cfwd : Birchwood Leisure Centre —
contribution from reserves to support Active
Nation OB Income shortfall

11,050

DCE

Brownfield Site Register — contribution to
reserves for grant use in 20/21 offset by
contribution from reserves to fund additional
Wildlife Surveys

10,550

1,520

DCE

Planning Delivery Fund Reserve — contribution
from reserves to support under achievement
of income in year

44,000

DCE

Strategic Priority Reserve — contribution to
reserves following re-profiling of Intervention
grant to 20/21

2,500

DCE

Grenfell Materials Grant — contribution to
reserves for new grant received for use in
20/21

6,050

DCE

17/18 Cfwd : Residents Parking — contribution
to reserves for use in 20/21

3,230

DCE

Custom Build Grant - contribution to reserves
for new grant received for use in 20/21

15,000

DHI

Homelessness Prevention Grant -
contribution from reserves for Street Worker

30,000

DHI

Homelessness Prevention Grant -
contribution from reserves for Rent deposits

8,600

DHI

Flexible Homelessness Grant — contribution
from reserves for Rough Sleepers

83,610

18




3.7

3.8

DHI Controlling Migration Grant — contribution to
reserves for use in 20/21 offset by contribution 30,530 3,470
from reserves for Q4 final position
DMD Strategic Growth Reserve — contribution to 42 545
reserves for use in 20/21 for Western Growth ’
Corridor
CAPACC Invest to Save Reserve — Contribution from 2 660
reserves to fund CCTV Upgrade '
CAPACC Invest to Save Reserve — Contribution to 2240
reserves for re-profiing of New Website ’
funding to 20/21
TOTAL 191,570 | 547,720

In addition to these transfers to/from existing earmarked reserves, it is also
proposed that a new reserve is created for the COVID response. Additional
resources of £353,654 have been identified, arising from both a change of financing
of the capital programme, and a review of the annual MRP charge. These one-off
resources would be contributed to the reserve to be used as part of a range of
measures to mitigate the increased expenditure and reduced income set to be
experienced in 20/21. Further details of these measures are set out in a separate
report on the 20/21 budget to the Executive.

All of the above proposed transfers to/from reserves are reflected in the provisional
outturn position.

Financial Procedure Rules state that Assistant Directors are able to carry forward
any budget provision not utilised during the financial year, subject to their
Directorate as a whole not being overspent. A provisional list of proposed carry
forwards were reported to the Executive as part of the 3rd quarters monitoring
(totalling £39,210). At that time it was proposed that approval of these requests,
subject to the final outturn position, should be given.

The list of carry forward requests has been revised following confirmation of the
final cash limited outturn for each Directorate in 2019/20. Of the two requests
proposed at Q3 neither have now been put forward for final approval, the three
requests below are new proposals for reasons arising during Q4. The final list of
requests (which if approved would be transferred from the surplus to earmarked
reserves for drawdown in future years) is shown below totalling £33,740: -

Directorate Reason for Carry Forward £ Requested
At Q372

CX Earmarked lottery income from 18/19-19/20 1.950 N

Lincoln ’

Lottery

DCE Agency budget required in 2020/21 to fund 15.000 N

Housing maternity cover ’

Regeneration

DCE Work committed in autumn 2019, only 16.790 N

Whitton's partially complete due to saturated ground ’

Park / following heavy rains

19




3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

Birchwood
Play Areas
TOTAL

33,740

By approving all of the proposed carry forwards the budget shortfall would increase
to £167,562 and result in balances at 315t March 2020 of £2,235,878.

The level of each of the current earmarked reserves, as at 31st March 2020 is
attached at Appendix G. The appendix takes account of the contributions to
earmarked reserves agreed as part of the revised budget and the drawdown of
funding to cover expenditure. It does not reflect the proposed carry forward
requests mentioned in paragraph 3.8.

In addition to the key variances, and contributions to/from earmarked reserves, as
set out above, the following other key areas of monitoring of the General Fund
Revenue Account set out below.

Towards Financial Sustainability Programme — The savings target included in
the MTFS for 2019/20 is £4,650,000. Progress against this target, based on the
outturn position shows a secured total £4,448,250. A summary of the provisional
outturn position is shown in the following table:

£

General Fund
Review/Business Case Approved/Delegated Decision Taken
One Council 33,290
Asset Acquisition 661,790
Commercialisation 889,800
Managing Demand (Withdrawal/Service Reduction) 2,863,370
Total 4,448,250
MTFS savings target (4,650,000)
(Under)/ over achievement (201,750)

Although this is a significant shortfall against the in year target this was primarily the
result of a delay in one scheme being bought forward to the Executive, this is now
scheduled to be presented in late Summer. Work continues on the development of
the TFS Programme to ensure that there are a range of reviews and schemes to
achieve the savings targets that remain in the MTFS. Due to the current COVID19
pandemic the TOFS programme is likely to look very different moving forwards as
the authority responds to the need to achieve a balanced budget.

20



3.13 Fees and Charges Income — Income from fees and charges represents a

4.1

4.2

significant proportion of income to the Council, with the primary sources being from
car parking, development management and building regulations. Due to the
importance of these income streams to the Council’s financial position and the
impact external factors can have on the levels of income receive they are monitored
regularly by the Corporate Management Team. These discretionary income
streams have been severely impacted by COVID19, although the outturn figures for
19/20 do not reflect this, in some areas income has plummeted from the end of
March 2020. A summary of the progress of these key income streams against the
approved budget for the financial year is provided below:

Budget Actual Variance
2019/20 2019/20 2019/20
£'000 £'000 £'000
Car Parks (5,449) (5,522) (73)
Crematorium (1,408) (1,492) (84)
Development Management (570) (510) 60
Building Control (205) (182) 23
Total (7,632) (7,706) 74

Housing Revenue Account

For 2019/20 the Council’s Housing Revenue Account (HRA) net revenue budget
was set at £52,040, resulting in an estimated level of general balances at the year-
end of £1,078,609.

The financial performance quarterly monitoring report for the 3rd quarter predicted
an underspend of £79,582. The provisional outturn for 2019/20 now indicates an
overspend of £71,514. This would result in HRA balances at 31 March 2020 of
£1,007,095. The main over and underspends included within the provisional outturn
are detailed in Appendix D, while the key variances are summarised below:

e HRS Surplus — Additional Income (£72,487) (see section 5 for further
details),

e Council Tax— Additional Expenditure £94,286,

e Depreciation — Revaluation of properties — additional expenditure £383,122,

e Loan Charges — Interest on additional borrowing — increased expenditure
£71,869,

e Major Repairs Reserve — DRF adjustment to fund additional depreciation
and loan charges — (£440,526).

4.3 A HRA general balance of £1,007,095 as at 315t March 2020 although lower than

4.4

assumed in the MTFS, still remains within prudent levels.

The level of each of the current earmarked reserves, as at 315t March 2020 is
attached at Appendix G. The appendix takes account of the contributions to
earmarked reserves agreed as part of the revised budget and the drawdown of
funding to cover expenditure.

21



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.1

7.1

7.2

Housing Repairs Service

For 2019/20 the Council’s Housing Repairs Service (HRS) net revenue budget was
set at zero, reflecting its full cost recovery nature.

The financial performance quarterly monitoring report for the 3™ quarter predicted
a £117,075 surplus outturn for 2019/20. The provisional outturn for 2019/20 shows
a trading surplus of £72,487.

The net trading surplus of £72,487 is the result of several year-end variations in
income and expenditure against the approved budget. The main over and
underspends included within the provisional outturn are detailed in Appendix F,
while the key variances are summarised below:

e Reduced recharges for internal work and change to sub-contractor —
reduced income £181,936

e Reduction in material costs — reduced expenditure (£104,741)

e Increased hire of equipment costs — additional expenditure £87,633

The surplus of £72,487 has been repatriated to the HRA, which is the major service
user. This is reflected in the HRA outturn within this report.

Earmarked Reserves

The details of all the earmarked reserves and their balance as at 31st March 2020
are attached in Appendix G. In summary:

Opening | Increase | Decreas Closing

Balance e Balance

01/04/19 31/03/20
£000 £000 £000 £000
General Fund 6,674 3,214 (3,409) 6,479
HRA 1,321 269 (187) 1,403

Capital Resources 10,813 19,123 (10,628) 19,308

Capital Programme
General Investment Programme

The last quarterly report approved a General Fund Investment Programme for
2019/20 of £12,509,748. Movements in the programme since the approval of the
revised budget decreased actual capital expenditure in 2019/20 to £10,056,747. A
summary of the changes is shown below:

2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Budget Q3 12,510 15,586 2,847 703 508

22



7.3

Budget changes
approved under CFO
delegated authority (2,465) 25 1,040 0 0

Budget changes in Qtr
to be approved by

Executive (44) 543 0 0

Budget changes in Qtr

approved by Executive 56 276 47 37 0
Revised Budget 10,057 | 16,430 3,934 740 508

The Chief Finance Officer has delegated authority to approve financial changes up
to an approved limit as set out under Financial Procedure Rules. All changes over
the approved limit require approval by the Executive.

The budget re-profiles approved by the Chief Finance Officer during the final
quarter are detailed at Appendix | under the heading of “Approved by Chief Finance
Officer”.

Reprofiles

Skate Park - £183,021 re-profiled from 2020/21 into 2021/22.

Disabled Facilities Grant - £748,452 re-profiled into 2020/21.
Transformation of Birchwood Leisure Centre - £30k retention re-profiled into
2020/21.

Artificial Grass Pitches - £188,301 re-profiled into 2020/21.

Crematorium New software upgrade -£11,375 re-profiled into 2020/21.
Flood Alleviation scheme- £27 re-profiled from 2019/20 and £45,388 from
the 2020/21 programme into 2021/22.

Boultham Park Masterplan - £49,700 re-profiled into 2020/21.

Boultham Park Lake Restoration - £7,406 re-profiled from 2020/21 into
2019/20.

Allotment Capital Improvement Programme - £679 re-profiled from 2019/20
into 20/21.

Car Park Improvements - CCTV in MSCPs - £6,142 re-profiled into 2020/21
Housing Renewal Area - £9,985 from 2019/20 and £320,152 from 2020/21
re-profiled into 2021/22.

Central Markets - £263,383 re-profiled into 2020/21

Western Growth Corridor -£32,023 re-profiled into 2020/21.

New Telephony System - £8,033 re-profiled into 2020/21.

New Website - £2,240 re-profiled into 2020/21.

Infrastructure Upgrade - £3,772 re-profiled into 2020/21.

The Terrace Heat Mitigation Works - £246,547 re-profiled from 2020/21 into
2021/22.

Deacon Road scheme - £12,287 re-profiled into 2020/21.

Compulsory Purchase Orders - £234,954 re-profiled from 2020/21 into
2021/22.

Unallocated capital resources - £666,910 re-profiled into 2020/21.

IT Reserve - £70,562 re-profiled into 2020/21.

Other Movements

23



e Car Park Improvements-Ticket Machines — £50 additional borrowing to
complete 2019/20 scheme.

e CCTV upgrade - £2,657 additional direct revenue funding in 2019/20 via the
Invest to save reserve.

e Planned Capitalised Works — various movements within 2019/20 and re-
profiled to/from the 2020/21 central budget to specific projects — refer to
Appendix | for a detailed split of movements.

e Western Growth Corridor- Reduction in General Fund scheme to reflect the
percentage allocation relating to Housing by £1,289,773.

e Funding profile changes from DRF to borrowing in relation to the Car Park
CCTV and ticket machine Improvements £220,429, and Central Market
Improvements £263,383 totalling £520,429.

e Land and Property Acquisition - £93,313 in 19/20 allocated back to available
resources relating following the Travelodge scheme completion.

e Allotment Capital Improvement Programme — Reduction of £20k to reflect
the Birchwood Allotment land appropriation which took place in 19/20 from
housing to the general fund as a non-cash capital financing requirement.

7.4  New projects/changes requiring the approval of the Executive approval are,

e Disabled Facilities Grant — 2020/21 budget increased by £456,020 to match
grant funding allocation.

e Car Park Improvements-Ticket Machines - £87,360 within 2020/21 funded
by borrowing to purchase 16 new ticket machines to ensure all car parks are
able to take contactless or chip & pin payments

The changes that have been approved by Executive approval and included within
the final quarter (further details in Appendix 1) are:

e Boultham Park Lake Restoration —Scheme to support the restoration of
the lake supported by National Lottery Heritage Funding. £267,121 capital
expenditure element required. Approved by Executive 24/2/20.

e Greetwell Hollow— Settlement of dilapidations claim with Lindum of £150k
agreed and sale of freehold asset for £100k capital receipt funded from
unallocated resources. Approved by Executive 24/2/20.

7.5 The table below provides a summary of the provisional outturn position for the

General Investment Programme:

Re-profiles
2019/20 (to)/from
Budget | Outturn | Variance 2020/21
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Active Programme
Communities & Environment 3,561 2,572 989 (1,027)
General Fund Housing 19 9 10 (10)
Chief Executives Department 7,809 7,431 378 (284)
Major Developments
Directorate 340 45 295 (295)

24




7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

Total Active Schemes 11,728 | 10,057 1,671 (1,616)
Schemes On
Hold/Contingencies 782 0 782 (737)
Total Capital Programme* 12,510 | 10,057 2,453 (2,353)

* The table above does not include the Land appropriation of £20k which took place during 19/20 creating additional available
resources in the HIP.

The overall spending on the General Investment Programme for 2019/20 was
£10,056,747, which is 80.55% of the revised 2019/20 programme as per the MTFS
2019-24.

Although this would appear to be low, the following points should be taken into
consideration: -

e Covid-19 has delayed work programmes with slippage moved into the next
financial year.

e Disabled Facilities Grant works have been agreed and are expected to occur
within 2020/21.

Housing Investment Programme
The last quarterly report approved a Housing Investment Programme for 2019/20

of to £14,906,247. Movements in the programme since the approval of the revised
budget decreased actual capital expenditure to £11,977,262 in 2019/20.

2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Budget Q3 14,906 | 25,640 16,608 13,761 | 10,447
Budget changes

approved under CFO

delegated authority (1,645) 1,215 46 75 120

Budget changes for
Executive approval at

Outturn (1,374) 1,115 0 701 0
Budget changes

approved by Executive 90 535 0 0 0
Revised Budget 11,977 | 28,505 16,653 14,537 | 10,567

The Chief Finance Officer has delegated authority to approve financial changes up
to an approved limit as set out under Financial Procedure Rules. All changes over
the approved limit require approval by the Executive. The changes approved by
the Chief Finance Officer for the final quarter are detailed in Appendix K and
summarised below:

Reprofiled Housing Investment
e Bathrooms & WC’s £45,881, Kitchen Improvements £218,598, HRA Assets
Shops/Buildings £109,319 all reprofiled over the 5 year MTFS.

25



e From the 19/20 programme reprofile into 20/21
o Re-roofing £50,941,
Door Replacement £107,510,
Fire Compartment Doors £40,000,
Asbestos Removals £33,773,
Asbestos Surveys £48,452,
Replacement Door Entry Systems £7,614,
Fire Alarms £40,000,
Adaptions £3,333,
Housing Support Services Computer Fund £115,228,
Infrastructure Upgrade £1,616

O O O O O O O 0 O

e From the 19/20 programme reprofile:
o Heating Upgrades £42,249 into 23/24,
Window Replacements £27,297 into 24/25,
Structural Defects £1,327 into 21/22,
Communal TV aerials £2,701 into the 23/24 programme.

O O O

e Reprofiled into 19/20 from Void Capitalised Works £738 21/22 and Over
bath showers £58,073 from the 20/21 programme.

Reprofiled Housing Strateqy and Investment

e Land Acquisition fund unallocated budget 19/20 £94,689 reprofiled into
20/21.

e 29 Acquisition properties totalling £678,598 requiring capital works on
completion or not yet complete have been reprofiled into 20/21.

e New Build schemes reprofiled into 20/21 in relation to Rookery Lane
£107,185, Searby Road £62,497, DeWint Court £184,813, Markham House
£485,118

e Western Growth Corridor £30,007 reprofiled from 20/21 into the 19/20
programme.

e Unallocated new build programme - £456,481 reprofiled into 20/21.

e The final 141 acquisition and new build programme for 19/20 was £616,529
ahead of the 141 repayment requirement, as a result £236,316 141 receipts
from 20/21 and £1,052,000 of match borrowing have been reprofiled into
19/20.

Movements Housing Investment
e Thermal Comfort Works 19/20 23,974 from the Re-roofing 19/20
programme, Safety Flooring 19/20 £274 from Over Bath Showers in 20/21.
e Reallocations of £23,776 into Communal Electrics 19/20 programme from
Rewiring 19/20 £18,494, 20/21 £1,209 and New Services 19/20 £4,073.

Movements Housing Strategy and Investment
e Budget increase to 10 acquisition properties totalling £100,312 to complete
schemes funded by borrowing and 141 receipts.
e Released budget in relation to 1 acquisition property withdrawn in the final
quarter totalling £158,700

26



e Financing change within the New Build Programme to reflect 141 eligible
expenditure match funded by in year borrowing. The 20/21 programme
increased by £28,392 and 21/22 increased by 29,691.

7.10 The changes requiring approval from the Executive are detailed in Appendix K and
summarised below:

Housing Investment
e Reallocate £270,017 from 19/20 uncommitted resources into CCTV 20/21
£20Kk, and Infrastructure Upgrade 20/21 £250,017.
e Release into available resources £500,000 from the 19/20 uncommitted
resources and £90,052 from environmental works 19/20 programme.

Housing Strategy and Investment

e 3 Acquisition Properties utilising 141 receipts and match borrowing,
previously approved by delegated authority totalling £317,950 for inclusion
within the 19/20 acquisition programme.

e 5 Acquisition Properties utilising 141 receipts and match borrowing,
previously approved by delegated authority totalling £656,990 for inclusion
within the 20/21 acquisition programme.

e The final 141 acquisition and new build programme for 18/19 based on
actual quarters was ahead by £483,034, and the 16/17 final 141 retained
receipts has been reduced by £10,725 as agreed with MCHLG. The 19/20
New Build Programme reduced 141 receipts and match borrowing to reflect
final outturns.

e New Build Programme 20/21 increased by 873,801 141 match funding
borrowing.

e New Build Programme 22/23 increased by £219,708 141 receipts and
£481,620 match funding borrowing based on the final 19/20 retained 141
receipts from Right to Buys.

Changes that have been approved by Executive for the final quarter (further details
in Appendix K) are:

Housing Investment

No changes previously approved have been included within the final quarter.

Housing Strategy and Investment

e Rookery Lane New Build Scheme — Pre-construction works of £35,013
into 19/20 and £339,750 into 20/21 to increase the total enabling and pre-
construction scheme up to £453,000, funded by borrowing plus grants or
141 receipts depending on final approved property types. Approved by
Executive 6/1/20.

e Queen Elizabeth Road - £250k towards pre-construction works, of which
£54,949 has been profiled into 19/20 and £195,051 profiled into 20/21
funded by borrowing plus grants or 141 receipts depending on final
approved property types. Approved by Executive 6/1/20.

27



7.11

7.12

8.1

8.2

8.3

The table below provides a summary of the final outturn position:

Re-profiles
2019/20 (to)/from
Budget Outturn | Variance 2020/21
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Decent Homes/ Lincoln
Standard 5,830 5,333 (497) 475
Health and Safety 347 217 (130) 130
New Build Programme 6,306 5,167 (1,139) 656
Land Acquisition Fund 115 20 (95) 95
Other Schemes 2,109 1,158 (951) 384
IT/Infrastructure Schemes 199 82 (117) 117
Total Capital Programme 14,906 11,977 (2,929) 1,857

* The table above does not include the Land appropriation of £20k which took place during 19/20 creating available resources
in the HIP

The overall spending on the Housing Investment Programme for 2019/20 was
£11,977,262 which is 80.19% of the revised 2019/20 programme as per MTFS
2019-24.

Although this would appear to be low compared to previous financial years, the
following points should be taken into consideration:-

e Due to Covid-19 various scheduled work programmes have slipped or been
delayed into 2020/21, with the 2020/21 budget impact still being assessed
and will be reflected within 2020/21 reports.

e 9 Property acquisitions are ongoing with delegated authority to start as at
the 315t March 2020, totalling £1.1m

e £590k has been released into available resources from the 2019/20 HIP
programme.

e The budgets for large new build schemes DeWint, Markham House and

Rookery Lane have been reprofiled into 20/21 in line with expected
expenditure outflows.

Resource Implications

The financial implications are contained throughout the report.

There are no legal implications arising from this report.

There are no equality and diversity implications as a direct result of this report.

Risk Implications

28




9.1 A full financial risk assessment is included in the Medium Financial Strategy,
however in light of the financial challenges that the Council is facing in 20/21 and
future years, this is now being reviewed to reflect the latest financial position.

10. Recommendations

10.1 Performance Scrutiny Committee are recommended to:

a) Note the provisional 2019/20 financial outturn for the General Fund, Housing
Revenue Account, Housing Repairs Service and Capital Programmes as set
out in sections 3 — 7, and in particular the reasons for any variances;

b) Review the proposed transfer to General Fund earmarked reserves in
paragraphs 3.6 and 3.8, prior to reporting to the Executive;

c) Note the financial changes to both the General Investment Programme and
the Housing Investment Programme (paragraphs 7.4 and 7.10) that are
above the budget variance limit delegated to the Chief Finance Officer, prior
to reporting to the Executive.

Key Decision No

Key Decision Reference N/A
No.

Do the Exempt No
Information Categories

Apply

Call in and Urgency: Is No

the decision one to which
Rule 15 of the Scrutiny
Procedure Rules apply?

Does the report contain Yes
Appendices?

List of Background Medium Term Financial Strategy 2019-24
Papers:
Lead Officer: Colleen Warren, Financial Services Manager

Telephone 873361.

29



Appendix A

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY — OUTTURN 2019/20

Ref Revised Outturn Variance
Budget
£°000 £000 £000

Strategic Development A 1,857 1,865 8
Chief Finance Officer (S.151) B (546) (418) 128
Major Developments C 239 229 (20)
City Solicitor D 1,529 1,470 (59)
Housing E 736 709 27)
Communities and Street Scene F 2,123 2,314 191
Health & Environmental Services G 2,620 2,500 (120)
Planning H 816 814 2

9,374 9,483 109
Corporate Expenditure I 1,756 1,840 84
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENDITURE 11,130 11,323 193
Capital Accounting Adjustment J 2,994 2,452 (542)
Specific Grants K (778) (756) 22
Contingencies L 158 0 (158)
Savings Targets M (202) 0 202
Earmarked Reserves N (574) (195) 379
Insurance Reserve o 131 169 38
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 12,859 12,993 134
CONTRIBUTION TO BALANCES 554 420 134
NET REQUIREMENT 13,413 13413 0
Retained Business Rates Income P (16,918) (16,918) 0
Tariff Q 12,884 12,884 0
Section 31 Grant R (1,552) (1,522) 0
Levy S 462 462 0
Revenue Support Grant T (22) (22) 0
Council Tax U (6,679) (6,679) 0
Council Tax Surplus \% (42) (42) 0
NNDR Deficit w (1,545) (1,545) 0
TOTAL RESOURCES 13,413 13,413 0
BALANCES B/F 1ST APRIL (1,849) (1,849) 0
(USE OF)/CONTRIBUTION TO BALANCES (554) (421) 133
BALANCES C/F 31ST MARCH 2020 (2,403) (2,070) 133

Please note the above is now shown on an Expenditure Funding Analysis (EFA) basis.
This means all charges which are reversed out under statute are now not shown in the
above figures. Examples of this are depreciation and capital grants. This means the
above only includes items which are a call on the general fund balance.

30



Appendix B

General Fund Forecast Variances - Outturn 2019/20

The variances analysed in the table below exclude any technical adjustments and only
cover the true under or over spends. Figures in brackets indicate an under spend of
expenditure or additional income.

Ref

£
Additional Expenditure
Bad Debt Provision 74,100
Reduced Income
Housing Benefits 389,500
Council Tax 78,700
Homelessness Bed and 60,200
Breakfast
Yarborough LC 53,400
Savings Target 201,705

31

Reason for variance

Increase in the required contribution to the bad
debt provision due an increase in the number of
housing benefit overpayments written off in year.

Significant reduction in Housing Benefit
overpayments raised, due to increased used of
Real Time Information and a move to Universal
Credit, compared to the budgeted amount which
is based on a three year average.

Shortfall in Court Cost income.

Increased demand for Bed and Breakfast
accommodation due to the rising number of
presentations. In addition the levels of costs to
be offset by Housing Benefit has not reached
target levels and an incorrect budget set has
contributed to the overspend.

Reduced income from the open book agreement
and reduced football pitch income.

Shortfall in delivery against in year target due to
slippage in one key scheme.



Ref

L/J

Reduced Expenditure

Borrowing Costs

COLC Apprentices

Vacancy Savings

Direct Revenue Financing

Minimum Revenue
Provision

Housing Regeneration

Additional Income

City Hall

Interest

Legal Services

Crematorium

Car Parking

(222,139)

(66,700)

(143,550)

(222,139)

(288,200)

(98,363)

(124,000)

(88,000)

(55,800)

(85,000)

(90,900)

32

Reason for variance

Contingency for additional borrowing costs not
required and lower than average cost of new
borrowing taken in year.

Reduction in the number of apprentices due to
vacancies in year

Vacancy savings target assumed, offset by
actual vacancies achieved

Capital expenditure previously approved for
financing through DRF, now to be funded
through prudential borrowing.

Revenue charge reduced due to a change in the
useful lives of assets in addition to scheme

slippage.

Vacancies and additional DFG admin

contribution.

Additional income from rent reviews and
additional recharges under tenancies

Additional interest on investments and dividend
income.

Additional income for fee work on RTB/Buyback
properties.

Additional income for cremations, partly offset by
an increase in utilities costs.

Additional car parking income.



Appendix C

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT FUND SUMMARY — OUTTURN 2019/20

HRA PROVISIONAL OUTTURN - 2019/20

Revised Outturn | Variance
Budget
£000 £000 £000

Gross Rental Income A (28,221) | (28,190) 31
Charges for Services & Facilities B (322) (292) 30
Contribs towards Expenditure C (50) (59) (9)
Repairs & Maintenance D 8,660 8680 20
Supervision & Management: E 7,148 7,125 (24)
S&M IAS19 Pension Adjustment F 0 0 0
Rents, Rates and Other Premises G 95 189 94
Increase in Bad Debt Provisions H 288 285 (2)
Contingencies I 255 134 (121)
Depreciation J 6,262 6,646 383
Impairments K 0 0 0
Debt Management Expenses L 12 8 4)
Net Cost of Service (5,873) (5,574) 398
Loan Charges Interest M 2,352 2,424 72
Investment/Mortgage Interest N (37) (77) (40)
Net Operating Inc/Exp (3,557) (3,127) 430
Capital Accounting Adjustments O
Major Repairs Reserve Adjustment P 4,077 3,637 (441)
HRS Repatriation
- Trading (Surplus) Deficit Q 0 (72) (72)
- IAS19 only R 0 0 0
Pension Reserve S 0 0 0
Transfers to/from reserves T (572) (417) 155
(Surplus)/Deficit in Year U (52) 20 72
Balances b/f @ 1st April (1,027) (1,027) 0
(Increase)/Decrease in Balances (52) 20 72
Balances c/f @ 31st March (1,079) (1,007) 72

33



Appendix D

Housing Revenue Account Variances - Outturn 2019/20

The variances analysed in the table below exclude any technical adjustments and only

cover the true under or over spends. Figures in brackets indicate an under spend of
expenditure or additional income.

Ref £ Reason for variance

Increased Expenditure
G Rent, Rates & Premises 94,286 Council tax payable for empty properties
including De-Wint Court & QER.

K Depreciation 383,122 Revaluation of dwellings
Loan Charges Interest 71,869 Increased interest on borrowings due to asset
P acquisition programme. -

Increased Income

Q HRS Trading Surplus - (72,487) HRS surplus repatriated to the HRA.
Repatriation

Reduced Expenditure

J Major Repairs Reserve  (440,526) DRF (contribution from revenue to capital)
adjustment to fund depreciation revaluation &
additional borrowing costs.

34



Appendix E

HOUSING REPAIRS SERVICE SUMMARY - OUTTURN 2019/20

Revised
Budget Outturn Variance
£'000 £'000 £'000

Employees 2,928 2,968 40
Premises 40 64 24
Transport 864 818 (46)
Materials 1,393 1,327 (67)
Sub-Contractors 2,273 2,311 38
Supplies & Services 134 222 88
Central Support Costs (80) (48) 32
Capital Charges 0
Total Expenditure 7,552 7,662 109
Income (7,552) (7,734) (182)
(Surplus)/Deficit 0 (72) (72)

35




Appendix F

Housing Repairs Service Variances - Outturn 2019/20

The table below provides a summary of the provisional outturn position.

Reduced Income
Income - Other

Reduced Expenditure
Transport

Materials

Increased Expenditure

Employees
Premises
Supplies & Services

Central Support Costs

Sub-Contractors

£

181,936

(46,414)

(104,741)

39,987
24,408
87,633

32,307

38,093

Reason for Variance

Recharges for internal works and charges to sub-
contractors for materials.
Elimination of internal fleet recharge.

Reduced material costs due to change of supplier.

Consultancy & additional compulsory training costs.
Hamilton House repairs & maintenance costs.
Higher equipment hire costs.

Reallocation of CSS from within the admin, fleet and
Hamilton House areas.

Change in Sub contractor.

36



Appendix G

EARMARKED RESERVES — OUTTURN 2019/20

Opening Increase Decrease Closing

Balance Balance
01/04/19 31/03/20
£000 £000 £000 £000

General Fund
Air Quality Initiatives 10 5 0 15
Asset Improvement 55 0 (51) 4
Backdated rent review 220 0 (50) 170
Birchwood Leisure Centre 0 26 0 26
Boston Audit Contract 14 0 0 14
Budget Carry Forwards 172 0 (72) 100
Business Rates Volatility 1,456 800 (297) 1,959
Christmas Decorations 14 0 0 14
City Hall Sinking Fund 60 0 0 60
Commons Parking 25 11 9) 27
Covid-19 Response 0 354 0 354
Crematorium Income 100 0 (100) 0
DRF 203 0 0 203
Electric Van replacement 11 4 0 15
Funding for Strategic Priorities 1,219 0 (292) 926
Grants & Contributions 1,465 1476 (1836) 1,106
Income Volatility 0 0 0 0
Invest to Save (GF) 427 32 (123) 336
IT Reserve 0 129 (35) 94
Mayoral Car 47 0 0 47
Mercury Abatement 414 14 (56) 371
MSCP & Bus Station Sinking Fund 0 60 0 60
Organisational Development 85 0 (85) 0
Private Sector Stock Condition
Survey 45 48 (48) 45
Property Searches 4 0 0 4
Revenues & Benefits shared
service 163 25 (163) 25
Section 106 interest 32 0 0 32
Strategic Growth Reserve 14 43 0 57
Strategic Projects - Revenue Costs 303 0 (157) 146
Tank Memorial 10 0 0 10
Tree Risk Assessment 108 36 (38) 106
WGC Planning 0 150 0 150
Yarborough Leisure Centre 2 0 0 2

6,674 3,214 (3,409) 6,479
HRA
Capital Fees Equalisation 182 0 (42) 140
De Wint Court 73 0 0 73
Housing Repairs Service 0 126 0 126
HRA DRF 0 65 (65) 0

37



Appendix G

Opening Increase Decrease Closing

Balance Balance
01/04/19 31/03/20
£000 £000 £000 £000

HRA Invest to Save 140 0 (7 133
HRA Repairs Account 579 0 0 579
HRA Strategic Priorities 240 0 (64) 176
HRA Survey Works 60 3 (9) 54
Stock Retention 22 0 0 22
Strategic Growth Reserve (WGC) 25 76 0 100
1,321 269 (187) 1,403

Total Earmarked Reserves 7,995 3,483 (3,596) 7,882

38



CAPITAL RESOURCES - OUTTURN 2019/20

Capital Grants/Contributions
Capital Receipts

Capital Receipts (HRA)

Capital Grants/Contributions HRA
Major Repairs Reserve

DRF

Total Capital Resources

Appendix H

Opening Contributions Used in Forecast
Balance Financing/ Balance
Adjustments
01/04/2019 31/03/2020
£000 £000 £000 £000
482 2,574 (1,758) 1,298
1,166 0 (559) 607

3,408 2,458 (1,521) 4,345
82 3,844 0 3,926
5,675 6,598 (6,790) 5,483
0 3,649 0 3,649
10,813 19,123 (10,628) 19,308

39



ov

General Investment Programme — Summary of Financial Changes

Appendix

Project Name 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 | Comments
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
2019/20 MTFS Budget as at Q3 12,510 15,586 2,847 703 508
Budget for approval 10,057 16,430 3,934 740 508
Total changes for Q4 (2,453) 844 1,087 37 0
Approved by Chief Finance Officer
Unallocated Planned Capital Reallocation from below 8x schemes
. 24,057
Maintenance
Guildhall Electrical Works 1,000 Additional funds to deliver scheme
Hartsholme Park Drainage Improvements 3,520 Additional funds to deliver scheme
o Scheme completion funds to
Broadgate Distribution Board/Emergency (5,663) unallocated planned capitalised
Lighting
works
(2,464) Scheme completion funds to
City Hall Toilets ' unallocated planned capitalised
works
Broadgate Carpark asbestos removal & (7,869) Scheme completion fund_s tp
: unallocated planned capitalised
Dryriser
works
(36) Scheme completion funds to
Bridge in West Common unallocated planned capitalised
works
B Scheme completion funds to
Central Market Heating unallocated planned capitalised
works
. Reduction of funds to unallocated
City Hall Improvements (12,544) planned capitalised works
Boultham Tennis Court Fencing (234) Scheme completion- S106 funds

Improvements

released




144

Appendix

Scheme completion funded from

CCTV Upgrade 2057 Invest to save
. . Additional DRF funding for 19/20

Car Park Improvements - ticket machines 50 scheme completion
Skate Park (183,021) 183,021 Re-profile to 2021/22
Disabled Facilities Grant (748,452) 748,452 Re-profile to 2020/21
'(I;ransformatlon of Biirchwood Leisure (30,000) 30,000 Re-profile to 2020/21

entre
Artificial Grass Pitches (AGP) (188,301) 188,301 Re-profile to 2020/21
New Sofware- Crem (11,375) 11,375 Re-profile to 2020/21
Flood alleviation scheme - Hartsholme Re-profile from 19/20 & 20/21 to
Park 27) (45,388) 45,415 Dy
Boultham Park Masterplan (49,700) 49,700 Re-profile to 2020/21
Boultham Park Lake Restoration 7,406 (7,406) Re-profile from 2020/21
Allotment Capital Improvement Re-profile to 2020/21 (Land App non-
Programme (20,679) 679 cash)
Car Park Improvements - CCTV in Re-profile to 2020/21
MSCPs (6,142) 6,142
Housing Renewal Area Unallocated (9,985) (320,152) 330,137 Re-profile to 2020/21 & 21/22
Central Markets (263,383) 263,383 Re-profile to 2020/21
Western Growth Corridor Phrase 1 (32,023) | (1,257,750) Re-profile to 2020/21
New Telephony System (8,033) 8,033 Re-profile to 2020/21
New Website (2,240) 2,240 Re-profile to 2020/21
Infrastructure Upgrade (3,772) 3,772 Re-profile to 2020/21
Unallocated Planned Capital (48,459) 48,459 Re-profile to 2020/21

Maintanance




[A%

Appendix |

Re-profile to 2020/21

Allotments Asbestos Sheds (33,795) 33,795

City Hall Improvements (931) 931 Re-profile to 2020/21

Guildhall Works (17,630) 17,630 Re-profile to 2020/21

Stamp End Demolition (134,400) 134,400 Re-profile to 2020/21

Greyfriars Roof Improvements (4,050) 4,050 Re-profile to 2020/21

City Hall 3rd Floor Fire Works (5,001) 5,001 Re-profile to 2020/21

Guildhall (609) 609 Re-profile to 2020/21

Long Leys Road Drainage (10,438) 10,438 Re-profile to 2020/21

Lucy Tower Lifts (520) 520 Re-profile to 2020/21

40 Michaelgate Structural works (2,283) 2,283 Re-profile to 2020/21

The Terrace Heat Mitigation Works (246,547) 246,547 Re-profile to 2021/22

Deacon Road (12,287) 12,287 Re-profile to 2020/21

Capital Contingencies (666,910) 666,910 Re-profile to 2020/21

IT Reserve (70,562) 70,562 Re-profile to 2020/21
Compulsory Purchase Orders (234,954) 234,954 Re-profile to 2021/22

Land and Property Acquisition (93,313) g\?{;‘i‘f&;g?eizrggﬁggg' released into
To be approved by Executive

Disabled Facilities Grant 456,020 EJ‘;%?% igl(l:(gigzgg to match grant
Car Park Improvements - ticket machines 87,360 16 new ticket machines for 20/21

funded from available resources




ey

Appendix

Car Park Improvements and

Available Resources (44,047) Greetwell Hollow

Approved by Executive

gz/uzl}gg)m Park Lake Restoration (Exec 56,467 126,398 46,788 37,468 Additional funds to deliver scheme
Greetwell Hollow (Exec 24/2/20) 150,000 New scheme 2020/21

Total changes in Quarter 4 (2,453,001) 844,512 1,086,862 37,468




Appendix J

General Investment Programme — Summary of Expenditure as at 315t March 2020

Scheme 2019/20 Q3 | 2019/20 2019/20 Spend
Approved Actual Variance
Budget
£ £ £ %
DCE - Communities & Environment
Skate Park 0 0 0 0.00%
Disabled Facilities Grant 1,218,568 470,116 748,452 38.58%
Transformation of Birchwood Leisure 30,000 0 30,000 0.00%
Centre
AGPs 1,856,964 1,668,663 188,301 89.86%
New Software- Crematorium 20,000 8,625 11,375 43.13%
3,125,532 2,147,404 978,128 68.71%
DCE - Community Services
Flood alleviation scheme - 28,130 28,103 27 99.90%
Hartsholme Park
Boultham Park Masterplan 84,460 34,760 49,700 41.16%
Boultham Park Lake Restoration 63,873 (63,873) 0.00%
CCTV Upgrade 2,657 (2,657) 0.00%
Allotment Capital Improvement 102,158 81,479 20,679 79.76%
Programme
Car Park Improvements- Ticket 120,379 120,429 (50) 100.04%
Machines
Car Park Improvements- CCTV in 100,000 93,858 6,142 93.86%
MSCPs
435,127 425,159 9,968 97.71%
General Fund Housing
Housing Renewal Area Unallocated 18,725 8,740 9,985 46.68%
18,725 8,740 9,985 46.68%
Chief Executives Department -
Corporate Policy
New Telephony System 8,033 0 8,033 0.00%
New Website 49,200 46,960 2,240 95.45%
Infrastructure Upgrade 195,118 191,346 3,772 98.07%
252,351 238,306 14,045 94.43%
Chief Executives - Chief Finance
Officer
Planned Capitalised Works 24,402 0 24,402 0.00%
Allotments Asbestos Sheds 33,795 0 33,795 0.00%
City Hall Improvement Works 13,788 313 13,475 2.27%
Guildhall Works 17,630 0 17,630 0.00%
Stamp End Demolition 134,400 0 134,400 0.00%
Grandstand CC Stairs Improvements 2,119 2,119 0 99.99%
Greyfriars Roof Improvements 5,000 950 4,050 19.00%
City Hall 3rd Floor Fire Works 5,001 0 5,001 0.00%
Guildhall 15,620 16,011 (391) 102.50%
Play Area Surfacing Works 22,859 22,859 0 100.00%

44



Appendix J

Long Leys Road Drainage 10,438 0 10,438 0.00%
Broadgate Distribution 10,487 4,824 5,663 46.00%
Board/Emergency Lighting
Lucy Tower Lifts 4,215 3,695 520 87.65%
YLC Diving Boards 0 0 0 0.00%
Hartsholme Country Park Play Area 2,018 2,018 0 99.98%
Improvements
Boultham Tennis Court Fencing 17,032 16,798 234 98.63%
Improvements
BLC Roof 127,576 127,576 0 100.00%
City Hall Toilets 10,838 8,374 2,464 77.27%
42 Michaelgate Boundary Wall 5,140 5,140 0 100.00%
Central Market Heating 15,441 15,440 1 100.00%
YLC Fire Escape Stairs 8,750 8,750 0 100.00%
Hartsholme Fire Escape Stairs 3,850 3,850 0 100.00%
Temple Gardens Roman Wall 2,145 2,145 0 100.00%
Broadgate Carpark asbestos removal 20,000 12,131 7,869 60.66%
& Dryriser
Bridge in West Common 8,000 7,964 36 99.55%
40 Michaelgate Structural works 10,000 7,717 2,283 77.17%
YLC Teaching Pool Pipework 17,300 17,300 0 100.00%
Hartsholme Park Drainage 10,000 13,520 (3,520) 135.20%
Improvements
Granstand Fire Exit Improvements 4,637 4,637 0 100.00%
Land and Property Acquisition 96,063 2,750 93,313 2.86%
The Terrace 0 0 0 0.00%
The Terrace Heat Mitigation Works 0 0 0 0.00%
Deacon Road 6,897,950 6,885,663 12,287 99.82%

7,556,494 7,192,544 363,950 95.18%
Major Developments Directorate
Lincoln Transport HUB 0 0 0 0.00%
Central Markets 300,000 36,617 263,383 12.21%
Western Growth Corridor (Phase 1 40,000 7,977 32,023 19.94%
Devt)

340,000 44,594 295,406 13.12%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR ACTIVE 11,728,229 | 10,056,747 1,671,482 85.75%
SCHEMES
Schemes Currently Under Review
IT Reserve 70,562 70,562 0.00%
Capital Contingencies 710,957 710,957 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGET FOR SCHEMES 781,519 0 781,519
UNDER REVIEW
TOTAL GENERAL INVESTMENT 12,509,748 10,056,747 2,453,001 80.39%
PROGRAMME

* Table above does not include Land appropriation of £20k which took part during 19/20 creating available

resources in the HIP

45



ov

Housing Investment Programme — Summary of Financial Changes

Appendix K

Project Name Approved | Budgetto | Budget Movements | Movements | Reprofile Notes

Budget be Increase/ (To)/from Within (to) / from

MTFS Qtr3 | Approved | (Reduction) Available Financial future

Resources Year years

£ £ £
Decent Homes
Bathrooms & WC's 250,000 204,119 (45,881) (45,881) MTFS
DH Central Heating Upgrades 1,470,470 1,428,221 (42,249) (42,249) 23/24
Thermal Comfort Works 150,000 173,974 23,974 23,974
Kitchen Improvements 420,000 201,402 (218,598) (218,598) MTFS
Rewiring 20,826 2,332 (18,494) (18,494)
Re-roofing 650,000 575,085 (74,915) (23,974) (50,941) 20/21
Lincoln Standard Windows 620,000 592,703 (27,297) (27,297) 24/25
Replacement
Structural Defects 10,000 8,673 (1,327) (1,327) 21/22
Door Replacement 670,000 562,490 (107,510) (107,510) 20/21
New services 5,000 927 (4,073) (4,073)
Void Capitalised Works 1,308,455 1,309,192 737 737 21/22
Fire Compartment works 40,000 0 (40,000) (40,000) 20/21
Lincoln Standard
Over bath showers (10 year 200,000 258,073 58,073 58,073 20/21
programme)
Safety flooring - Supported Housing 15,172 15,446 274 274 20/21
Health & Safety
Asbestos Removal 151,407 117,634 (33,773) (33,773) 20/21
Asbestos Surveys 145,479 97,027 (48,452) (48,452) 20/21




A%

Appendix K

Replacement Door Entry Systems 10,060 2,446 (7,614) (7,614) 20/21

Fire Alarms 40,000 0 (40,000) (40,000) 20/21

Other

Environmental works 925,000 834,948 (90,052) (90,052)

Adaption Works (1) 56,928 53,595 (3,333) (3,333) 20/21

Communal Electrics 149,559 173,335 23,776 22,567 1,209 20/21

HRA Assets - Shops/Buildings 109,319 0 (109,319) (109,319) MTFS

Communal TV Aerials 2,919 218 (2,701) (2,701) 23/24

New Build Programme

New Build Programme 509,971 0 (509,971) (53,490) (456,481) Funding

split Q4.

20/21

New Build Programme (Borrowing (509,971) 0 509,971 (542,029) 1,052,000 Funding

for 141 eligible) split Q4.
20/21

New Build Programme (141 eligible) 0 0 0 (236,316) 236,316 20/21

New Build Partnership - Westleigh 10,000 10,000 0

New Build Site - Searby Road 62,497 0 (62,497) (62,497) 20/21

New Build Site - Rookery Lane 78,237 6,065 (72,172) 35,013 (107,185) 20/21

New Build Site - Queen Elizabeth 0 54,949 54,949 54,949 20/21

Road

New Build Capital Salaries 38,760 38,760 0

New Build- De Wint Court 968,250 783,437 (184,813) (184,813) 20/21

New Build - Markham House 683,318 198,200 (485,118) (485,118) 20/21

Western Growth Corridor - Phrase 1 30,007 30,007 30,007 20/21

Purchase & Repair Programme 4,464,899 | 4,045,862 (419,037) 259,562 0 (678,599) 20/21

Land Acquisition

Land Acquisition Fund 94,689 0 (94,689) (94,689) 20/21




8v

Appendix K

Land Acquisition - Queen Elizabeth 0 0 0
Road
Lillicrap Court 19,889 19,889 0
Trelawney Crescent 0
0
Other Schemes 0
Housing Support Services Computer 115,740 512 (115,228) (115,228) 20/21
Fund
Infrastructure Upgrade 83,622 82,006 (1,616) (1,616) 20/21
Operation Rose 95,735 95,735 0
Contingency Reserve 770,017 0 (770,017) (500,000) (270,017) 20/21
Total Programme 14,906,247 | 11,977,262 (2,928,985) (295,477) (776,886) | (1,856,622)




Appendix L

Housing Investment Programme — Summary of Expenditure as at 315t March 2020

Project Name Approved 2019/20 Variance Spend

Budget MTFS | Actual

Qtr3

£ £ £ %
Decent Homes
Bathrooms & WC's 250,000 204,119 (45,881) 81.65%
DH Central Heating Upgrades 1,470,470 1,428,221 (42,249) 97.13%
Thermal Comfort Works 150,000 173,974 23,974 115.98%
Kitchen Improvements 420,000 201,402 (218,598) 47.95%
Rewiring 20,826 2,332 (18,494) 11.20%
Re-roofing 650,000 575,085 (74,915) 88.47%
Lincoln Standard Windows 620,000 592,703 (27,297) 95.60%
Replacement
Structural Defects 10,000 8,673 (1,327) 86.73%
Door Replacement 670,000 562,490 (107,510) 83.95%
New services 5,000 927 (4,073) 18.53%
Void Capitalised Works 1,308,455 1,309,193 738 100.06%
Fire Compartment works 40,000 - (40,000) 0.00%

Lincoln Standard

Over bath showers (10 year 200,000 258,073 58,073 129.04%
programme)
Safety flooring - Supported Housing 15,172 15,446 274 101.80%

Health & Safety

Asbestos Removal 151,407 117,634 (33,773) 77.69%
Asbestos Surveys 145,479 97,027 (48,452) 66.69%
Replacement Door Entry Systems 10,060 2,446 (7,614) 24.31%
Fire Alarms 40,000 - (40,000) 0.00%
Other

Environmental works 925,000 834,948 (90,052) 90.26%
Adaption Works (1) 56,928 53,595 (3,333) 94.15%
Communal Electrics 149,559 173,335 23,776 115.90%
HRA Assets - Shops/Buildings 109,319 0 (109,319) 0.00%
Communal TV Aerials 2,919 218 (2,701) 7.46%

New Build Programme

New Build Programme 509,971 0 (509,971) 0.00%
New Build Programme (Borrowing 0 0.00%
for 141 eligible)

New Build Programme (141 eligible) (509,971) 0 509,971 0.00%

49



Appendix L

New Build Partnership - Westleigh 10,000 10,000 0 100.00%
New Build Site - Searby Road 62,497 - (62,497) 0.00%
New Build Site - Rookery Lane - 54949 54,949 0.00%
New Build Site - Queen Elizabeth 78,237 6,065 (72,172) 7.75%
Road

New Build Capital Salaries 38,760 38,760 0 100.00%
New Build- De Wint Court 968,250 783,437 (184,813) 80.91%
New Build - Markham House 683,318 198,200 (485,118) 29.01%
Western Growth Corridor - Phrase 1 0 30,007 30,007 0.00%
Purchase & Repair Programme 4,464,899 4,045,863 (419,036) 90.61%

Land Acquisition

Land Acquisition Fund 94,689 - (94,689) 0.00%

Lillicrap Court 19,889 19,889 0 100.00%
0

Other Schemes 0

Housing Support Services 115,740 512 (115,228) 0.44%

Computer Fund

Infrastructure Upgrade 83,622 82,006 (1,616) 98.07%

Operation Rose 95,735 95,735 0 100.00%

Contingency Reserve 770,017 - (770,017) 0.00%

Total Programme 14,906,247 11,977,263 | (2,928,984) 80.35%

* Table above does not include Land appropriation of £20k which took part during 19/20 creating available
resources in the HIP

50



[tem No. 5
PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

9 JULY 2020

SUBJECT: TREASURY MANAGEMENT STEWARDSHIP AND ACTUAL
PRUDENTIAL INDICATORS REPORT 2019/20 (OUTTURN)
REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

LEAD OFFICER: SARAH HARDY - PRINCIPAL FINANCE BUSINESS PARTNER

11

Purpose of Report

The annual Treasury Management stewardship report is a requirement of the
Council’'s reporting procedures under regulations issued under the Local
Government Act 2003. It covers the treasury management activities and the actual
prudential and treasury indicators for 2019/20. This report meets the requirements
of both the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management (the Code) and the
CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities (the Prudential

Code).

2. Executive Summary

2.1 During 2019/20 the Council complied with
requirements. The key prudential indicators for the year, with comparators, are as

legislative and

follows:
Actual Prudential Indicators 2019/20 2018/19
£000 £000
Actual Capital Expenditure 22,033 38,954
Capital Financing Requirement
General Fund 68,562 61,803
HRA 62,174 58,328
Total 130,736 120,131
Net borrowing (borrowing less investments) 89,603 86,154
External debt (borrowing) 120,153 115,354
Investments
e Longer than 1 year* 0
» Under 1 year 30,550 29,200
o Total 30,550 | 29,200

Other prudential and treasury indicators are to be found in section 4.

3. Background

51

regulatory




3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

The prudential system for capital expenditure is now well established. One of the
requirements of the Prudential Code is to ensure adequate monitoring of the capital
expenditure plans, prudential indicators (PIs) and treasury management response
to these plans. This report fulfils that requirement and shows the status of the
Prudential Indicators at 315t March 2020. For the 2019/20 financial year the
minimum reporting requirements were that members should receive the following
reports:

e an annual Treasury Management Strategy in advance of the year (Council
26" February 2019)

e a mid-year Treasury Update report (Executive 215t November 2019)

e an annual report following the year describing the activity compared to the
strategy (this report)

Recent changes in the regulatory environment place a much greater onus on
members for the review and scrutiny of treasury management policy and activities.
This report is important in that respect, as it provides details of the outturn position
for treasury activities and highlights compliance with the Council’s policies
previously approved by members.

In compliance with the Prudential Code treasury management reports are
scrutinised by Performance Scrutiny Committee and reviewed by the Executive
prior to reporting to full Council if required. Member training for the Performance
Scrutiny and Audit Committees was undertaken on 21st November 2019 and 20t
February 2020 in order to support their roles in scrutinising the treasury
management strategy and policies.

Summary of Performance against Treasury Management Strategy 2019/20

The full details of transactions in the year and performance against the Prudential
Indicators are included at Appendices A and B.

Actual Prudential Indicators 2019/20 2018/19
Actual Capital Expenditure 22,033 38,954
Capital Financing Requirement

General Fund 68,562 61,803
HRA 62,174 58,328
Total 130,736 120,131
Financing Costs as a proportion of Net

Revenue Stream

General Fund 15.4% 11.9%
HRA 32.2% 30.1%

52




4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

The Chief Finance Officer confirms that borrowing was only undertaken for a capital
purpose and the statutory borrowing limit, the Authorised Limit was not breached.

Additional borrowing of £56m was taken in 2019/20.

At 318t March 2020, the principal value of the Council’'s external debt was
£120.153m (£115.354m at 315t March 2019) and that of its investments was £30.6m
(£29.2m at 315t March 2019).

The increase in General Fund Financing costs as a % of net revenue stream in
2019/20, when compared with 2018/19, is due to additional borrowing costs. The
actual financing cost for the General Fund increased from the previous year due to
additional borrowing. The increase in HRA Financing costs results from additional
borrowing taken in year.

The financial year 2019/20 continued the challenging environment of previous
years; low investment returns and continuing counterparty risk were the main
features.

Key issues to note from activity during 2019/20:

. The Council’s total debt (including leases and lease-type arrangements) at
315t March 2019 was £120.258m (Appendix A section 4.4) compared with the
Capital Financing Requirement of £130.736m (Appendix A section 3.5). This
represents an under-borrowing position of £10.478m, which is currently being
supported by internal resources. Additional long-term borrowing will be taken
in future years to bring levels up to the Capital Financing Requirement,
subject to liquidity requirements, if preferential interest rates are available.

. The Council’s Investments at the 315t March 2020 were £30.55m (Appendix
A section 4.3), which is £1.35m higher than at 31t March 2019. Average
investment balances for 2019/20 were £28.833m, which was higher than
estimated balances of £24.1m in the Medium Term Financial Strategy 2019-
24 due to the timing of borrowing taken. It should be noted that this refers to
the principal amounts of investments held, whereas the investment values
included in the balance sheet are based on fair value. In most cases, this will
simply be equal to the principal invested, unless the investment has been
impaired.

e Actual investment interest earned on balances was £240k compared to £125k
estimated in the Medium Term Financial Strategy 2019-24 (Appendix A
section 10.2).

o The interest rate achieved on investments was 0.84% which was 0.31%
above the target average 7-day LIBID rate (for 2019/20 the average was
0.53%).

Risk Benchmarking

The following reports the outturn position against the security and liquidity
benchmarks in the Treasury Management Strategy.

Security

e The Council’s actual average security risk for the portfolio as at 315t March
2020 is 0.004%, which compares with the 0.005% for the budgeted portfolio.

53



4.8

This gives the estimated default rate on the investment counterparties which
comprise the portfolio at 31t March 2020. This equates to a potential
financial loss of £1,222 on the investment portfolio of £30.55m.

Specified Investments are high security sterling investments (i.e. high credit
quality) with a maturity of no more than one year. Non-specified investments
are all other investments representing a potentially greater risk; however the
risk is still minimal due to the stringent controls over counterparty credit
quality contained within the Investment Strategy. The 2019/20 strategy set
a maximum limit of 75% of the portfolio to be held in non-specified
investments. At 315t March 2020, 80% of the investment portfolio was held
in specified investments with the remaining 20% held in deposits with other
local authorities. The Chief Finance Officer can report that the investment
portfolio was maintained within this limit throughout the year.

Liquidity
In respect of this area the Council set liquidity benchmarks to maintain:

Liquid short term deposits of at least £5 million available with a week’s notice.
Weighted Average Life benchmark was expected to be 0.35 years (128
days).

The actual liquidity indicators at 31t March 2020 were as follows:

Liquid short term deposits of £18.55 million as at 315t March 2020.
Weighted Average Life of the investment portfolio was 0.10 years (38
days). This reflects that larger amounts of investments were deposited in
short term accounts to deal with cash flow requirements.

The Chief Finance Officer can report that liquidity arrangements were adequate
throughout the year.

Benchmarking

The Council participates in the following benchmarking club:

The Link Asset Services benchmarking club. Link Asset Services is the
Council’s treasury management advisors and they offer a benchmarking club
for their clients. This is organised on a regional group basis. The group to
which City of Lincoln belongs has 9 members within the East Midlands
region. The following summary shows performance against the group
average, indicating a low risk portfolio, with lower levels of investment
balances achieving a similar level of return.

CoLC Average
Principal at 31/3/20 £30,550,000 £74,500,000
Weighted Average rate of return at 31/3/20 0.67% 0.71%
Weighted average maturity at 31/3/20 38 days 70 days
Weighted average credit risk at 31/3/20 1.62 2.81

54



Strategic Priorities

5.1 Through its Treasury Management Strategy the Council seeks to reduce the
amount of interest it pays on its external borrowing and maximise the interest it
achieves on its investments in order to support the Medium Term Financial Strategy
and the delivery of the Council’s Vision 2020.

6. Organisational Impacts

6.1 Finance - The financial impacts are contained within the main body of the report
and within appendices A and B.

6.2 Legal Implications including Procurement Rules - Section 15 of the Local
Government Act 2003 requires local authorities ‘to have regard (a) to such guidance
as the Secretary of State may issue, and (b) to such other guidance as the
Secretary of State may by regulations specify’. The Local Authorities (Capital
Finance and Accounting) (England) Regulations 2003 in Regulation 24 require local
authorities to have regard to the TM Code of Practice. Investment guidance issued
by the Ministry for Housing Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) which
came into effect from 1st April 2010 requires investment policy to emphasise
security and liquidity over income.

7. Risk Implications

7.1 The Council has the freedom to adopt its own treasury management policies. The
CIPFA code of practice, which specifies the format and frequency of reporting, is
part of the risk management procedures for treasury.

8. Recommendation

8.1 That Performance Scrutiny Committee notes the actual prudential indicators
contained within appendices A and B.

8.2 That Performance Scrutiny Committee notes the annual treasury management
report for 2019/20.

Key Decision No

Do the Exempt No

Information Categories

Apply?

Call in and Urgency: Is the No

decision one to which Rule
15 of the Scrutiny
Procedure Rules apply?

How many appendices 2
does the report contain?

55



List of Background
Papers:

Lead Officer:

Link Annual Stewardship Reports for 2019/20

Medium Term Financial Strategy 2019-24 and 2020-25
Prudential Indicators 2019/20 — 2021/22 and Treasury
Management Strategy 2019/20 and 2021/22

Sarah Hardy — Principal Finaﬁce Business Partner
Telephone 873839

56



Appendix A

Annual Report on the Treasury Management Service and Actual
Prudential Indicators 2019/20

11

1.2

1.3

2.1

Introduction

The Council undertakes capital expenditure on long-term assets. These activities
can be:

¢ Financed immediately through the application of capital or revenue resources
(capital receipts, capital grants, revenue contributions etc.), which has no
resultant impact on the Council’s borrowing need; or

o If insufficient financing is available, or a decision is taken not to apply
resources, the capital expenditure will give rise to a borrowing need.

Capital expenditure activity is regulated by the CIPFA Prudential Code, which
requires actual outturn to be reported in the following areas: -

o Capital expenditure;

o Capital Financing Requirement;

o Debt;

o Ratio of financing costs to net revenue stream.

The remaining prudential indicators are included to make the annual reporting
comprehensive and to comply with the requirements of the Treasury
Management Code.

Part of the Council’s treasury activities is to address any borrowing need, either
through borrowing from external bodies, or utilising temporary cash resources
within the Council. The wider treasury activities also include managing the
Council’s cash flows, its previous borrowing activities and the investment of surplus
funds. These activities are structured to manage risk foremost, and then optimise
performance. This area of activity is regulated by the CIPFA Code of Practice on
Treasury Management.

Wider information on the regulatory requirements is shown in section 11.

The Council’s Capital Expenditure and Financing 2019/20

This forms one of the required prudential indicators and shows total capital
expenditure for the year and how this was financed.

57



2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Appendix A

2019/20 2019/20 2018/19
Actual Revised Actual
£000 Estimate £000
£°000
General Fund capital expenditure 10,057 14,756 13,968
HRA capital expenditure 11,976 20,669 24,985
Total capital expenditure 22,033 35,425 38,953
Resourced by:
Capital receipts 1,534 1,948 8,192
Capital grants & contributions 1,758 6,005 1,004
Direct Revenue Financing 202 3,903 4,956
Major repairs reserve 6,789 9,246 13,160
Un-financed capital expenditure
(additional need to borrow) 11,750 14,323 11,642

Further details on 2019/20 Capital Expenditure and Financing can be found in the
Financial Performance Detailed Outturn 2019/20 report elsewhere on the agenda.

The Council’s Overall Borrowing Need

The Council’'s underlying need to borrow is called the Capital Financing
Requirement (CFR). This figure is a gauge for the Council’s debt position and
represents 2019/20 and prior years’ net capital expenditure that has not yet been
charged to revenue or other resources.

Part of the Council’s treasury activities is to address this borrowing need, either
through borrowing from external bodies, or utilising temporary cash resources
within the Council.

The General Fund element of the CFR is reduced each year by a statutory revenue
charge (called the Minimum Revenue Provision - MRP). The total CFR can also
be reduced by:

e the application of additional capital resources (such as unapplied
capital receipts); or

e charging more than the statutory revenue charge (MRP) each year
through a Voluntary Revenue Provision (VRP) or depreciation.

The Council’'s MRP policy for 2019/20 was approved by Council on 215 February
2019 as part of the Prudential Indicators 2019/20 — 2022/23 and Treasury
Management Strategy 2019/20.

The Council’s CFR for the year is shown below, and represents a key prudential

indicator. The CFR includes leasing schemes which increase the Council’s
borrowing need. No borrowing is actually required against these schemes as a

58



4.1

4.2

borrowing facility is included in the contract. During the year land appropriations

Appendix A

resulted in an appropriation between the General Fund and HRA CFR.

Capital Financing Requirement | 31 March | 31 March | 31 March
General Fund 2020 2019 2019
Revised
Actual Estimate Actual
£000 £000 £000
Opening balance 1 April 61,803 61,803 50,977
Plus un_—flnanced capital 7884 7640 11,642
expenditure
Finance leases (237) (237) (342)
Less MRP/VRP* (758) (881) (992)
Land Appropriation 20 0 175
Closing balance 31 March 68,562 70,561 61,803
Capital Financing Requirement | 31 March | 31 March | 31 March
HRA 2020 2020 2019
Revised
Actual Estimate Actual
£000 £000 £000
Opening balance 1 April 58,328 58,328 58,503
Plus un_—flnanced capital 3.866 4.296 0
expenditure
Land Appropriation (20) 0 (175)
Closing balance 31 March 62,174 62,624 58,328

* includes finance lease repayments

Treasury Position at 31st March 2020

Whilst the Council’s gauge of its underlying need to borrow is the CFR, the Chief
Finance Officer and the treasury team manage the Council’s actual borrowing

position by either:

e borrowing to the CFR,

e choosing to temporarily utilise some flow funds instead of borrowing

(under-borrowing)

e borrowing for future increases in the CFR (borrowing in advance of need).

It should be noted that the figures in this report are based on the principal amounts
borrowed and invested and so may differ from those in the final accounts by items
such as accrued interest (outstanding interest due to be paid and received as at

31st March), or where the carrying amount is based on fair values .

59



Appendix A

60

4.3 During 2019/20 the Chief Finance Officer managed the borrowing position to
£120.153 million. The treasury position at the 315t March 2020 compared with the
previous year was:

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Average Average
Principal | Rate (full | Principal | Rate (full
£°000 year) £°000 year)
Borrowing Position
Fixed Interest Rate 120,153 3.62% 115,354 3.24%
Debt
Variable Interest Rate 0 N/a 0 N/A
Debt
Total Debt 120,153 3.62% 115,354 3.24%
(borrowing) *
Capital Financing 130,736 N/A 120,131 N/A
Requirement
(borrowing only)
Over/(under) (10,583) N/A (4,777) N/A
borrowing
Investment Position
Fixed Interest 12,000 0.98% 10,000 0.88%
Investments
Variable Interest 18,550 0.49% 19,200 0.76%
Investments
Total Investments ** 30,550 0.67% 29,200 0.80%
Net Borrowing 89,603 86,154
Position
* Excludes local Bonds & Mortgages and other long-term liabilities ( e.g. finance leases)
** The interest rate given differs from the interest rate given in Paragraph 4.6 of the main report because the
rates above are for investments held at 31 March whereas the average rate of investment is for investments
held during 2019/20.

4.4  The total debt position also includes other long term liabilities such as finance
leases and embedded leases within service contracts. The total debt position at
315t March 2020 was £120,258 million as shown below:

31 March 31 March | 31 March

2020 2020 2019

Revised

Actual Estimate Actual

£000 £000 £000
Gross borrowing 120,153 | 118,500 | 115,354
Other long term liabilities 105 105 342
Total External debt 120,258 | 118,605| 115,696

4.5  The maturity structure of the debt portfolio was as follows:




4.6

5.1

31 March 31 March

2020 2019

Actual Actual

£°000 £000
Under 12 months 9705 20,200
12 months and within 24 months 2710 9,705
24 months and within 5 years 5160 5,645
5 years and within 10 years 9565 7,076
10 years and above 93.013 72,728
Total 120,153 115,354

The maturity structure of the investment portfolio was as follows:

31 March 31 March
2020 2019
Actual Actual
£000 £000
Longer than 1 year 0 0
Under 1 year 30,550 29,200
Total 30,550 29,200

The Strategy for 2019/20

The Council’s overall core borrowing objectives are:

Appendix A

To reduce the revenue costs of debt in line with the targets set for the Chief
Finance Officer by Council (see local indicators).

To manage the Council's debt maturity profile, leaving no one future year
with a high level of repayments that might cause problems in re-borrowing.
To effect funding at the cheapest cost commensurate with future risk.

To forecast average future interest rates and borrow accordingly i.e. short
term/variable when rates are 'high’, long term/fixed when rates are 'low'.

To monitor and review the level of variable rate loans in order to take greater
advantage of interest rate movements.

To proactively reschedule debt in order to take advantage of potential
savings as interest rates change. Each rescheduling exercise will be
considered in terms of the effect of premiums and discounts on the General
Fund and the Housing Revenue Account.

To manage the day-to-day cash flow of the Authority in order to, where
possible, negate the need for short-term borrowing. However, short-term
borrowing will be incurred, if it is deemed prudent to take advantage of good
investment rates.

Actual Debt Management Activity during 2019/20

61



6.1

6.1.1

6.1.2

6.2

6.2.1

7.1

Appendix A

Borrowing

Long term borrowing, totalling £25m, was taken in 2019/20; no short term
borrowing was taken in 2019/20; short term and annuity borrowing of £20.2m was
repaid in 2019/20; new borrowing of £5m was taken.

The average rate achieved for borrowing (excluding finance and embedded

leases) in 2019/20 was 3.62%, which compares favourably to the target of 4.75%
(2018/19 3.24% actual compared to the target of 4.25%). The increase in rate is
due to short term borrowing through other local authorities being replace with

PWLB borrowing being available during the year.

31 March | 31 March

2020 2019

Actual Actual

£000 £000
Interest payable on borrowing 3,895 3,260
- General Fund 1,471 908
- HRA 2,424 2,352
Interest payable on finance leases 21 42
- General Fund 21 42
- HRA 0 0

Rescheduling

No rescheduling was undertaken during the year as the differential between PWLB
new borrowing rates and premature repayment rates made rescheduling unviable.

Prudential Indicators and Compliance Issues

Some of the required prudential indicators provide either an overview or specific
limits on treasury activity. These are shown below:

62



7.2

7.2.1

7.3

7.3.1

7.3.2

7.3.3

Appendix A
Net Borrowing and the CFR

In order to ensure that borrowing levels are prudent over the medium term the
Council’'s external borrowing, net of investments, must only be for a capital
purpose. This essentially means that the Council is not borrowing to support
revenue expenditure. Net borrowing should not therefore, except in the short term,
have exceeded the CFR for 2019/20 plus the expected changes to the CFR over
2020/21 and 2021/22 from financing the capital programme. This indicator allows
the Council some flexibility to borrow in advance of its immediate capital needs in
2019/20. The table below highlights the Council’s net borrowing position against
the CFR. The Council has complied with this prudential indicator.

31 March | 31 March | 31 March
2020 2020 2019
Revised
Actual Estimate Actual
£000 £000 £000
Net borrowing position 89,603 94,400 86,154
Capital Financing Requirement 130,736 133,185 120,131

The Authorised Limit and Operational Boundary

The Authorised Limit is the “Affordable Borrowing Limit” required by section 3 of
the Local Government Act 2003. The Council does not have the power to borrow
above this level. The table below demonstrates that during 2019/20 the Council
has maintained gross borrowing within its Authorised Limit.

The Operational Boundary is the expected borrowing position of the Council during
the year, and periods where the actual position is either below or over the
Boundary is acceptable subject to the Authorised Limit not being breached.

The table below shows the highest borrowing position reached in the year
(including temporary borrowing and other long term liabilities) compared to the
Authorised Limit and Operational Boundary.

2019/20

£000
Authorised Limit (revised estimate) 148,450
Maximum gross borrowing position during 2019/20 123,250
Operational Boundary (revised estimate) 133,250
Average gross borrowing position during 2019/20 117,439
Minimum gross borrowing position during the year 110,153

63



7.4

Appendix A

Actual financing costs as a proportion of net revenue stream

7.4.1 This indicator identifies the trend in the cost of capital (borrowing and other long-

8.1

term obligation costs net of investment income) against the net revenue stream.

Financing costs as a proportion of | 2019/20 | 2019/20 | 2018/19
net revenue stream - Revised
Actual Estimate | Actual
% % %
General Fund 15.4% 19.7% 11.9%
HRA 32.2% 31.4% 30.1%

The small increase in General Fund Financing costs as a % of net revenue stream
in 2019/20, when compared with 2018/19, is due to new longer term borrowing
being taken. The actual financing cost for the General Fund increased from the
previous year due to additional borrowing.

The increase in HRA Financing costs results from additional borrowing taken.

Economic Background for 2019/20

The following commentary on the economic conditions for 2019/20 is provided by
Link Asset Services, the Council’s treasury management advisers.

UK. Brexit. Although the UK left the EU on 31 January 2020, with a transition
period in place until 31 December 2020,there still remains much uncertainty as to
whether there will be a reasonable trade deal achieved by the target deadline of
the end of 2020. It is also unclear as to whether the coronavirus outbreak may yet
impact on this deadline; however, the second and third rounds of negotiations have
already had to be cancelled due to the virus.

Economic growth in 2019 has been very volatile with quarter 1 unexpectedly
strong at 0.5%, quarter 2 dire at -0.2%, quarter 3 bouncing back up to +0.5% and
quarter 4 flat at 0.0%, +1.1% yly. 2020 started with optimistic business surveys
pointing to an upswing in growth after the ending of political uncertainty as a result
of the decisive result of the general election in December settled the Brexit issue.
However, the three monthly GDP statistics in January were disappointing, being
stuck at 0.0% growth. Since then, the whole world has changed as a result of the
coronavirus outbreak. It now looks likely that the closedown of whole sections of
the economy will result in a fall in GDP of at least 15% in quarter two. What is
uncertain, however, is the extent of the damage that will be done to businesses by
the end of the lock down period, when the end of the lock down will occur, whether
there could be a second wave of the outbreak, how soon a vaccine will be created
and then how quickly it can be administered to the population. This leaves huge
uncertainties as to how quickly the economy will recover.

After the Monetary Policy Committee raised Bank Rate from 0.5% to 0.75% in
August 2018, Brexit uncertainty caused the MPC to sit on its hands and to do
nothing until March 2020; at this point it was abundantly clear that the coronavirus
outbreak posed a huge threat to the economy of the UK. Two emergency cuts in
Bank Rate from 0.75% occurred in March, first to 0.25% and then to 0.10%. These

64



Appendix A

cuts were accompanied by an increase in quantitative easing (QE), essentially the
purchases of gilts (mainly) by the Bank of England of £200bn. The Government
and the Bank were also very concerned to stop people losing their jobs during this
lock down period. Accordingly, the Government introduced various schemes to
subsidise both employed and self-employed jobs for three months while the
country is locked down. It also put in place a raft of other measures to help
businesses access loans from their banks, (with the Government providing
guarantees to the banks against losses), to tide them over the lock down period
when some firms may have little or no income. However, at the time of writing, this
leaves open a question as to whether some firms will be solvent, even if they take
out such loans, and some may also choose to close as there is, and will be,
insufficient demand for their services. At the time of writing, this is a rapidly evolving
situation so there may be further measures to come from the Bank and the
Government in April and beyond. The measures to support jobs and businesses
already taken by the Government will result in a huge increase in the annual budget
deficit in 2020/21 from 2%, to nearly 11%. The ratio of debt to GDP is also likely
to increase from 80% to around 105%. In the Budget in March, the Government
also announced a large increase in spending on infrastructure; this will also help
the economy to recover once the lock down is ended. Provided the coronavirus
outbreak is brought under control relatively swiftly, and the lock down is eased,
then it is hoped that there would be a sharp recovery, but one that would take a
prolonged time to fully recover previous lost momentum.

Inflation has posed little concern for the MPC during the last year, being mainly
between 1.5 — 2.0%. It is also not going to be an issue for the near future as the
world economy will be heading into a recession which is already causing a glut in
the supply of oil which has fallen sharply in price. Other prices will also be under
downward pressure while wage inflation has also been on a downward path over
the last half year and is likely to continue that trend in the current environment.
While inflation could even turn negative in the Eurozone, this is currently not likely
in the UK.

Employment had been growing healthily through the last year but has obviously
experienced a big hit in March — April 2020. The good news over the last year is
that wage inflation has been significantly higher than CPI inflation which means
that consumer real spending power had been increasing and so will have provided
support to GDP growth. However, while people cannot leave their homes to do
non-food shopping, retail sales will also take a big hit.

USA. Growth in quarter 1 of 2019 was strong at 3.1% but growth fell back to 2.0%
in quarter 2 and 2.1% in quarters 3 and 4. The slowdown in economic growth
resulted in the Fed cutting rates from 2.25-2.50% by 0.25% in each of July,
September and October. Once coronavirus started to impact the US in a big way,
the Fed took decisive action by cutting rates twice by 0.50%, and then 1.00%, in
March, all the way down to 0.00 — 0.25%. Near the end of March, Congress agreed
a $2trn stimulus package (worth about 10% of GDP) and new lending facilities
announced by the Fed which could channel up to $6trn in temporary financing to
consumers and firms over the coming months. Nearly half of the first figure is made
up of permanent fiscal transfers to households and firms, including cash payments
of $1,200 to individuals.

65



Appendix A

The loans for small businesses, which convert into grants if firms use them to
maintain their payroll, will cost $367bn and 100% of the cost of lost wages for four
months will also be covered. In addition there will be $500bn of funding from the
Treasury’s Exchange Stabilization Fund which will provide loans for hard-hit
industries, including $50bn for airlines.

However, all this will not stop the US falling into a sharp recession in quarter 2 of
2020; some estimates are that growth could fall by as much as 40%. The first two
weeks in March of initial jobless claims have already hit a total of 10 million and
look headed for a total of 15 million by the end of March.

EUROZONE. The annual rate of GDP growth has been steadily falling, from 1.8%
in 2018 to only 0.9% yl/y in quarter 4 in 2019. The European Central Bank (ECB)
ended its programme of quantitative easing purchases of debt in December 2018,
which meant that the central banks in the US, UK and EU had all ended the phase
of post financial crisis expansion of liquidity supporting world financial markets by
purchases of debt. However, the downturn in EZ growth, together with inflation
falling well under the upper limit of its target range of 0 to 2%, (but it aims to keep
it near to 2%), prompted the ECB to take new measures to stimulate growth. At
its March 2019 meeting it announced a third round of TLTROSs; this provided banks
with cheap two year maturity borrowing every three months from September 2019
until March 2021. However, since then, the downturn in EZ and world growth has
gathered momentum so at its meeting in September 2019, it cut its deposit rate
further into negative territory, from -0.4% to -0.5% and announced a resumption of
guantitative easing purchases of debt to start in November at €20bn per month, a
relatively small amount, plus more TLTRO measures. Once coronavirus started
having a major impact in Europe, the ECB took action in March 2020 to expand its
QE operations and other measures to help promote expansion of credit and
economic growth. What is currently missing is a coordinated EU response of fiscal
action by all national governments to protect jobs, support businesses directly and
promote economic growth by expanding government expenditure on e.g.
infrastructure; action is therefore likely to be patchy.

CHINA. Economic growth has been weakening over successive years, despite
repeated rounds of central bank stimulus; medium-term risks have also been
increasing. The major feature of 2019 was the trade war with the US. However,
this has been eclipsed by being the first country to be hit by the coronavirus
outbreak; this resulted in a lock down of the country and a major contraction of
economic activity in February-March 2020. While it appears that China has put a
lid on the virus by the end of March, these are still early days to be confident and
it is clear that the economy is going to take some time to recover its previous rate
of growth. Ongoing economic issues remain, in needing to make major progress
to eliminate excess industrial capacity and to switch investment from property
construction and infrastructure to consumer goods production. It also needs to
address the level of non-performing loans in the banking and credit systems.

JAPAN has been struggling to stimulate consistent significant GDP growth and to
get inflation up to its target of 2%, despite huge monetary and fiscal stimulus. It is
also making little progress on fundamental reform of the economy. It appears to
have missed much of the domestic impact from coronavirus in 2019-20 but the
virus is at an early stage there.

66



9.1

9.2

10.

Appendix A

WORLD GROWTH. The trade war between the US and China on tariffs was a
major concern to financial markets and was depressing worldwide growth during
2019, as any downturn in China would spill over into impacting countries supplying
raw materials to China. Concerns were particularly focused on the synchronised
general weakening of growth in the major economies of the world. These concerns
resulted in government bond vyields in the developed world falling significantly
during 2019. In 2020, coronavirus is the big issue which is going to sweep around
the world and have a major impact in causing a world recession in growth in 2020.

Investment Position

The Council’s investment policy is governed by MHCLG Guidance, which has been
implemented in the Annual Investment Strategy approved by Council on 215t
February 2019. This policy sets out the approach for choosing investment
counterparties, and is based on credit ratings provided by the three main credit
rating agencies supplemented by additional market data (such as rating outlooks,
credit default swaps, bank share prices etc.). The investment activity during the
year conformed to the approved strategy, and the Council had no liquidity
difficulties.

The Council’s longer-term cash balances comprise primarily revenue and capital
resources, although these are influenced by cash flow considerations. The
Council’s core cash resources comprised as follows, and meet the expectations of
the budget.

Balance Sheet Resources (draft) | 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
- General Fund £000 £000
Balances 2,269 1,857
Earmarked reserves 6,479 6,705
Provisions 3,930 4,210
Usable capital receipts 606 1,166
Total 13,284 13,938
Balance Sheet Resources (draft) | 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
- HRA £000 £000
Balances 1,007 1,027
Earmarked reserves 1,403 1,604
Usable capital receipts 4,345 3,408
Total 6,755 6,039
Total General Fund & HRA 19,461 19,977

Please note that at the time of writing the year end position is yet to be finalised
and the balance sheet resources are draft figures.
Investments Held by the Council

67



10.1

10.2

11.

111

Appendix A

The Council does not have the expertise or resources to actively use a wide range
of investment products and therefore performance tends to be more stable but
lower over the longer term than for professionally managed funds (whose
performance may fluctuate more). The Council maintained an average balance of
£28.833m and received an average return of 0.84%. The comparable
performance indicator is the average 7-day LIBID rate, which was 0.53%. Based
on the average investment balance this performance margin of 0.31% in the
Council’s favour.

In 2019/20, £240k interest was earned on balances (£143k in 2018/19). This is
£115k more than the £125k estimated in the Medium Term Financial Strategy
2019-24. The analysis of this result is shown in the table below.

MTFS
Outturn
2019-24 2019/20
Budget £000
£°000
Interest earned - General fund & other 38 163
commitments
- HRA 37 77
Total interest earned 125 240
Average balance invested in year 24,100 28,833
Average interest rate achieved 0.85% 0.84%

* The interest rate given differs from that given in Paragraph 4.3 of the main report because this is an average interest for
the year whereas the interest rate given in paragraph 4.3 is a rate for balances at 31 March 2020.

The Economic Background for 2019/20 (see Section 8) sets out the economic
conditions during this period, resulting in still falling deposit rates. The
Coronavirus outbreak prompted a sharp reduction in the Bank of England base
rate - below is Link’s forecast for interest rates at 31 March 2020.

Link Asset Services Interest Rate View  31.3.20

Jun-20 Sep-20 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Mar-22

Bank Rate View 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10
3 Month LIBID 0.45 0.40 0.35 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30
6 Month LIBID 0.60 0.55 0.50 0.45 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40
12 Month LIBID 0.75 0.70 0.65 0.60 0.55 0.55 0.55 0.55
5yr PWLB Rate 1.90 1.90 1.90 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.10 2.10
10yr PWLB Rate 2.10 2.10 2.10 2.20 2.20 2.20 2.30 2.30
25yr PWLB Rate 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.60 2.60 2.60 2.70 2.70
50yr PWLB Rate 2.30 2.30 2.30 2.40 2.40 2.40 2.50 2.50

Risk Benchmarking

The regulatory framework also requires the consideration and approval of security
and liquidity benchmarks. Yield benchmarks are currently widely used to assess
investment performance (i.e. rate achieved compared with the 7-day LIBID).
Security and liquidity benchmarks are used to assess the level of risk in the
investment portfolio and whether sufficient liquidity is being maintained.

The following reports the current position against the benchmarks originally
approved in the 2019/20 Treasury Management Strategy.

68



11.2

11.3

Appendix A

Security

e The Council’s security risk for the portfolio as at 315t March 2020 is 0.004%,
which compares with the 0.005% for the budgeted portfolio. This gives the
estimated default rate on the investment counterparties which comprise the
portfolio at 31t March 2020. This equates to a potential financial loss of
£1,222 on the investment portfolio of £30.55m

e Specified Investments are high security sterling investments (i.e. high credit
quality) with a maturity of no more than one year. Non-specified
investments are all other investments representing a potentially greater risk
however the risk is still minimal due to the stringent controls over
counterparty credit quality contained within the Investment Strategy. The
2019/20 strategy set a maximum limit of 75% of the portfolio to be held in
non-specified investments. At 31t March 2020, 100% of the investment
portfolio was held in specified investments. The Chief Finance Officer can
report that the investment portfolio was maintained within this limit
throughout the year.

Liquidity
In respect of this area the Council set liquidity benchmarks to maintain:

e Liquid short term deposits of at least £5 million available with a week’s
notice.

e Weighted Average Life benchmark was expected to be 0.35 years (128
days).

The actual liquidity indicators at 315t March 2020 were as follows:

e Liquid short term deposits of £18.55 million as at 315t March 2020.
e Weighted Average Life of the investment portfolio was 0.10 years (38
days).

Performance Indicators set for 2019/20

The Code of Practice on Treasury Management requires the Council to set
performance indicators to assess the adequacy of the treasury management
function over the year. The Chief Finance Officer set 8 local indicators for 2018/19,
which aim to add value and assist the understanding of the main prudential
indicators. These indicators, detailed in Appendix B, are:

o Debt — Borrowing rate achieved against average 7 day LIBOR.

o Investments — Investment rate achieved against average 7 day LIBID.

o Average rate of interest paid on the Councils Debt during the year — this will
evaluate performance in managing the debt portfolio to release revenue
savings.

o The amount of interest on debt as a percentage of gross revenue
expenditure.

o Limit on fixed interest rate investments

o Limit on fixed interest rate debt

o Limit on variable rate investments

69



12.

12.1

13.

13.1

Appendix A

. Limit on variable rate debt

Regulatory Framework, Risk and Performance

The Council’s treasury management activities are regulated by a variety of
professional codes, statutes and guidance:

o The Local Government Act 2003 (the Act), which provides the powers to
borrow and invest as well as providing controls and limits on this activity;

o The Act permits the Secretary of State to set limits either on the Council or
nationally on all local authorities restricting the amount of borrowing which
may be undertaken (although no restrictions were made in 2019/20);

o Statutory Instrument (SI) 3146 2003, as amended, develops the controls and
powers within the Act;

o The Sl requires the Council to undertake any borrowing activity with regard
to the CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities;

o The Sl also requires the Council to operate the overall treasury function with
regard to the CIPFA Code of Practice for Treasury Management in the Public
Services;

. Under the Act the ODPM has issued Investment Guidance to structure and
regulate the Council’s investment activities;

Under section 238(2) of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health
Act 2007 the Secretary of State has taken powers to issue guidance on
accounting practices.

The Council has complied with all of the above relevant statutory and regulatory
requirements, which limit the levels of risk associated with its treasury
management activities. In particular its adoption and implementation of both the
Prudential Code and the Code of Practice for Treasury Management means both
that its capital expenditure is prudent, affordable and sustainable, and its treasury
practices demonstrate a low risk approach.

The Council is aware of the risks of passive management of the treasury portfolio
and, with the support of Capita Asset Services, the Council’s advisers, has
proactively managed its treasury position over the year. The Council has
continued to utilise historically low borrowing costs and has complied with its
internal and external procedural requirements. There is little risk of volatility of
costs in the current debt portfolio as the interest rates are predominantly fixed,
utilising long-term loans.

Shorter-term variable rates and likely future movements in these rates
predominantly determine the Council’'s investment return. These returns can
therefore be volatile and, whilst the risk of loss of principal is minimised through
the annual investment strategy, accurately forecasting future returns can be
difficult.

70



Prudential and Treasury Indicators 2019/20

Appendix B

2019/20 | 2019/20 | 2018/19
1. PRUDENTIAL INDICATORS Actual | Estimated | Actual
Capital Expenditure £'000 £'000 £'000
General Fund 10,057 14,756 | 13,968
HRA 11,976 20,669 | 24,985
TOTAL 22,033 | 35,425 38,953
Ratio of financing costs to net revenue % % %
stream
General Fund 15.4% 19.7% 11.9%
HRA 322% | 31.4% | 30.1%
Borrowing requirement General Fund £'000 £'000 £'000
Borrowing requirement at 1 April 61,803 61,803 50,977
Borrowing requirement at 31 March 68,562 70,561 61,803
In-year borrowing requirement 6,759 8,758 10,826
Borrowing requirement HRA £'000 £'000 £'000
Borrowing requirement at 1 April 58,353 58,353 58,503
Borrowing requirement at 31 March 62,174 62,624 58,353
In-year borrowing requirement 3,846 4,271 (175)
Net Debt £'000 £'000 £'000
Actual borrowing less investments 89,603 94,400 86,154
CFR £'000 £'000 £'000
General Fund 68,562 70,561 61,803
HRA 51,174 62,624 58,328
TOTAL 130,736 | 133,185 | 120,131
Annu_al change in Capital Financing £000 £000 £000
Requirement
General Fund 6,759 8,758 10,826
HRA 3,846 4,271 (175)
TOTAL 10,605 13,029 10,651

71




Appendix B

2. TREASURY MANAGEMENT 2019/20 EZS(,)t::-rilztoe 2018/19
INDICATORS Actual d Actual
Authorised Limit for external debt — £'000 £'000 £'000
Borrowing 120,153 | 147,050 | 115,354
Other long term liabilities 105 1,400 342
TOTAL 120,258 | 148,450 | 115,696
dOept;atrf_;ltlonal Boundary for external £000 £000 £000
Borrowing 120,153 | 133,145 115,354
Other long term liabilities 105 105 342
TOTAL 120,258 | 133,250 | 115,696
Actual external debt £'000 £'000 £'000
General Fund 55,154 53,387 57,583
HRA 65,113 65,113 58,113
TOTAL 120,258 | 118,500 | 115,696
Upper limit for fixed interest rate cm Target cm
exposure £m
Net principal re fixed rate borrowing / 1125 112.1 108.1
Investments
Upper limit for variable rate cm Target cm
exposure £m
N_et principal re variable rate borrowing o5 1 473 24.2
/ investments
Upper limit for total principal sums £000 c £000
invested for over 1 year
(per maturity date) Nil £5m Nil

: . Upper Lower
Maturity structure of fixed rate Actual I C
borrowing during 2019/20 0 Ml il

L % %

Under 12 months 8.08 40 0
12 months and within 24 months 2.26 40 0
24 months and within 5 years 4.29 60 0
5 years and within 10 years 7.96 80 0
10 years and above 77.41 100 10

72




Local Indicators Treasury Management Indicators

Appendix B

2019/20 2019/20 2018/19
Actual Revised Actual
% % %
Debt - Borrowing rate achieved No new Achieved
i.e. temporary borrowing (loans short term Less than 7 0.98%
of less than 1 year) borrowing dav LIBOR Average
taken in Y 0.63%
19/20 +0.35%
2019/20 2019/20 2018/19
Actual Revised Actual
% % %
: Achieved Achieved
Investment rate achieved 0.84% Greater 0.77%
LIBID than 7 day LIBID
0.53% LIBID 0.51%
+0.21% +0.26%
2019/20 2019/20 2018/19
Actual Revised Actual
% % %
Average rate of Interest Paid on 0 0 0
Council Debt (%) 3.62% 4.75% 3.24%
2019/20 2019/20 2018/19
Actual Target Actual
% % %
Interest on Debt as a % of Gross 4.1% 4.1% 3.4%
Revenue Expenditure
General Fund 2.14% 2.22% 1.34%
HRA 8.72% 8.23% 8.36%
2019120 | 501920 | 2018/19
Actual I
(ave) Tag/g et Acot/ua
% 0 0
Upp(_ar limits on fixed interest 46% 100% 34%
rate investments
2019/20 2019/20 2018/19
Actual Target Actual
% % %
Upper limits on fixed interest 100% 100% 100%
rate debt

73



Appendix B

Upper limits on variable interest 54% 75% 66%
rate investments

Upper limits on variable interest 0% 40% 0%
rate debt

74



[tem No. 6

PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 9 JULY 2020
SUBJECT: A REVIEW OF 2019/20 INCLUDING OUR COVID-19
RESPONSE

DIRECTORATE: CHIEF EXECUTIVE'’S

REPORT AUTHOR: PAT JUKES, BUSINESS MANAGER - CORPORATE POLICY

11

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

Purpose of Report

To present to Performance Scrutiny Committee a review of 2019/20 including our
Covid-19 response. This includes the Quarter 4 Performance Report.

Executive Summary

This report is a review of performance during 2019/20 including details of our
response to the Covid-19 pandemic. It includes Q4 performance outturn for the
year, as well as the period of the emergency response starting in March 2020, and
the services we deployed from then.

The next performance report will cover Qs 1 and 2 and will include information on
other services and programmes commissioned in the recovery period.

Main body of report

Regular monitoring of the Council’s operational performance is a key component of
the Local Performance Management Framework. However, due to the Covid-19
pandemic, full lockdown in the UK and need for the council, like all other
businesses, has had to make dramatic changes in order to keep critical services
functioning, as well as deliver a community leadership role for our city as this time
of crisis. This report therefore covers not only Q4 performance, but also includes
the council’s response to the pandemic and lockdown starting in March 2020, and
the services we deployed from then.

The report is in the following format:

. Introduction from Angela Andrews

. COVID-19 Business Support Service

. COVID-19 Community Support Service

. Helping the vulnerable, homeless and rough sleepers
. Supported Housing and Lincare Home Support
. OUR KEY PARTNERS

. Customer Services

. Communications and Social Media

. Revenues and Benefits

. Bereavement Services

. Community Services

. Food Safety Enforcement

. Emergency Housing Repairs

75



3.3

3.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

. Support from other services

. Support for staff
. Looking forward
. Q4 Performance

The main body of the report can be found at Appendix A.

The next performance report will cover Qs 1 and 2 and will include information on
other services and programmes commissioned in the recovery period.

Strategic Priorities

This report principally covers Q4 2019-20 and at that time the relevant strategic
priorities were as set out in Vision 2020: Let’s drive economic growth; Let’s reduce
inequality; Let's deliver quality housing; Let's enhance our remarkable place.
Vision 2025 was adopted in March with the strategic priorities: Let’s drive inclusive
economic growth; Let’s reduce all kinds of inequality; Let’s deliver quality housing;
Let's enhance our remarkable place’ Let's address the challenge of climate
changes. As this report is purely concerned performance there are no direct
impacts on strategic priorities. However, as the report provides performance
information it contributes to the overall picture of how the council is performing and
therefore meeting its strategic priorities.

Organisational Impacts

Finance (including whole life costs where applicable) - there are no direct financial
implications as a result of this report. Further details on the Council’s financial
position can be found in the financial report elsewhere on the agenda.

Legal Implications including Procurement Rules - there are no direct implications
Equality, Diversity and Human Rights

The Public Sector Equality Duty means that the Council must consider all
individuals when carrying out their day-to-day work, in shaping policy, delivering
services and in relation to their own employees.

It requires that public bodies have due regard to the need to:
e Eliminate discrimination
e Advance equality of opportunity
e Foster good relations between different people when carrying out their
activities

This report provides information on the council’'s performance and activity
undertaken in response to the Covid-19 pandemic. Should any equality and
diversity concerns be noted when considering the report and data within it, they will
be passed to the relevant service(s) for resolution.

Human Resources - there are no direct implications

Land, Property and Accommodation - there are no direct implications

76



5.6  Significant Community Impact - there are no direct implications

5.7 Corporate Health and Safety implications - there are no direct implications

6 Risk Implications

6.1 () Options Explored — not applicable

6.2 (i) Key risks associated with the preferred approach — not applicable

7. Recommendations

7.1 Members are asked to:

a) Comment on the contents of the report.

b) Highlight any area for which they want to look at performance in more detail at a

future meeting

c) Refer the report to Executive.

Is this a key decision?

Do the exempt
information  categories
apply?

Does Rule 15 of the
Scrutiny Procedure
Rules apply?

How many appendices
does the report contain?

List of Background
Papers:
Lead Officer:

No
No

No

One — Appendix A: A review of 2019/20 including our
Covid-19 response

None

Pat Jukes, Business Manager, Corporate Policy. Telephone
(01522) 873657

1



This page is intentionally blank.



May 2020 CITY OFl
n

4 Linco

COUNCIL




Contents



Introduction from Angela Andrews,

Chief Executive

It is impossible for anyone to be unaware
of the devastating effects of the COVID19
virus on our lives, families, friends,
neighbours, communities and of course on
our workplaces. City of Lincoln Council,
like all other businesses, has had to make
dramatic changes, not only to ensure that
we can keep our critical services
functioning, but also like councils across
the country, to deliver a community
leadership role for our city in this time of
crisis.

We have created new services to support
vulnerable people, taken rough sleepers
off the streets ond into safe
accommodation and ensured key services
such as kerbside waste and recycling
collections have continued as usual. We
have effectively led our communities
during the emergency response, and we
now need to be empowered to support our
communities as we tackle the social and
economic task ahead.

Firstly, | want to say that whilst Lincoln and
indeed Lincolnshire has been less affected
by the virus than many other areas of the
country - we have still had a number of
COVID1? caoses across the city and
unfortunately, we have suffered several
deaths. As of the 11th May, our area the
Eost Midlands had the second lowest
number of cases across the country at
7833 (163 per 100.00 people). On the same
day Lincolnshire had 977 known cases,
which is 129 per 100,000 people. In Lincoln
itself, as of 12th May - total cases in
Lincoln was at 112 and we had 10 deaths
reported as COVID1? caused. (source
.Gov.uk).

and Town Clerk

Like many other businesses, COVID-19 has taken
its toll on the financial resilience of the council as
our income streams have reduced, our visitor and
night-time economy has disappeared, some debt
recovery has been deferred, more residents are
seeking support and there is a growing necessity
to incur costs to ensure services are being
provided throughout this difficult period.

Whilst we have received just over £im grant from
central government, we estimate that o further
£5.2m is needed for the authority to fully recover
following the pandemic. This is covered in much
more detail in the regular financial reports to our
Executive as our year end report won't focus as
much on our 20/21 financial challenges. However it
is worth noting that the council has formally
approached the Secretary of State for Housing,
Communities and Local Government with an
evidenced based case for more support, and more
freedoms and flexibility in the normal financial
governance restrictions placed on a council.



I am aware that in normal circumstances our
end of year performance report is not the first
choice of reading for most people, however
this year we want to encourage everyone -
members, residents, businesses and our own
staff to see how much work has been done,
both in our everyday work, but also in the
immediate response to the external situation,
which for many of our stoff has meant
adapting or taking on a completely new role
for a period in time.

As soon as it became clear that the UK would
follow many other countries into full lockdown,
Corporate Management Team (CMT) started
the implementation of the council's Business
Continuity plans. In addition, they were also
co-opted with other key response agencies
into gold and silver command roles on the
Local Resilience Forum (LRF), to coordinate
response plans for Lincoln and Lincolnshire.

Within a week our innovative IT team had made
technical changes that allowed a large
percentage of our workforce to work from
home. We had already started on the path of
introducing Microsoft Teams with a pilot
scheme well underway - this waos extended
further to allow key services to continue to
function. Where people were unable to do their
normal role, they were seconded into new
positions for example on our newly set up
Befriending Service

The council still has a responsibility to take key
decisions - and on 28th April we held the first
remote Full Council meeting, followed by a
remote Executive on May 14th. A new
experience for members and officers alike -
but business was conducted, and decisions
taken as needed.

As part of our response to the COVID19 threat,
resource has been reallocated from many
services to support those defined as critical,
ensuring the challenge of keeping a functional
service in place was met. In additional, over 60
staff from non-critical services were re-assigned
to the new civic services set up specifically to
help residents and businesses and others even
supporting a temporary swabbing site.

| have referred already to a new service - the
Befriending Service - set up to help lonely
vulnerable people get through these torrid
times. Well | am really pleased to say that this
service has been recognised by both the East
Midlands Councils and by the Local Government
Association as best practice in Local
Government. A definite accolade for this cross
departmental team - you can see more about
what they do in the main body of the report.

As well as Q4 performance outturn for the year,
this report covers the emergency response
period starting in March 2020, and the services
we deployed from then. As we move into the
recovery period, other services and prograommes
will be commissioned which will be included in
the next report.

In summary, | think you will see in the following
pages that the council has dealt with this crisis
as a one council team in a very proactive and
innovative way. As | reflect on the last few weeks,
I'm astounded - but of course not surprised - by
the amazing spirit, resilience and flexibility of
our staff who have worked together fabulously in
these truly unprecedented times. Our council
has risen to the herculean chaollenge of

reprioritising our service delivery efforts to
ensure we are doing whatever we can to support
all those in need, supporting residents and
businesses to the best of our ability and
providing communications to help keep the city
of Lincoln safe.




» COVID-19 Business Support

The government has made available a number of different grant funding options for businesses
affected by COVID19, so to ensure that Lincoln businesses benefit as much as possible, the council's
Major Development team set up a cross directorate working group of up to 20 people from ten services
who used their skill sets to work together to maximise support for businesses.

The team has been working hard to collate details on and contact as many businesses as possible to
ensure they benefit from available support and achieve any business rate relief they are entitled to.

There are three key grants available as detailed in the table below:

Up to and Grant type available Grant Mo of eligible | Mumber of Mumber of Number of alue of payments
including 13 amount  |businesses businesses businesses payments made
May still ‘in still to

Scheme 1 small Business
Grant

system’

Scheme Retail, H::m;ntdhty
2a

Scheme

2b and L-|fure Grant

The team is working hard with the 59 businesses still in the system
(predominantly an issue of outstanding information) and expect to clear at
least half of these by mid-May. Of those businesses that have yet to formally
apply for the grant - ALL have already been contacted or tried for contact
multiple times. Of these we have 19 that we hope to have an application in
days; we have 22 where we have been able to leave messages through
various media and a further 116 where there is no contact available. The rest
(mainly multiples) are not being chased but have had the same initial written
mail out.

In addition, it is worth recognising the finance team who made sure that all
grants were paid out physically to businesses at the earliest possible time,
knowing that they were desperately needed. We have received many thanks
from businesses including this one:

We have offered a support service to businesses from the start, directing
them through the grant process as well as to other forms of support
throughout the crisis. We are now in the process of setting up a further
discretionary grant scheme to support businesses whilst continuing to
administer the core scheme.




~ COVID-19
» Community Support

In the weeks since measures were introduced in the UK to prevent the spread of coronavirus, City of
Lincoln Council has changed the way we work and deliver our services to help those most in need. As
part of our civic response, members of stoff across many departments of the council are working
from home to deliver vital services to prevent additional hardship to some of the most vulnerable in
Lincoln. We are working with partner organisations across the community to fill any gaps in service
and finding new ways to make it easier for people to ask for and access help, as well as seeking out
groups of people impacted by COVID19 and putting measures in place to allow them to access
support.

There is a small extra cost in developing these services, but it is minimal in the face of the impact
they are having. Demand has probably peaked at the time of writing this report, but is expected to
continue through the year until some levels of normality have been established. As a result exit
strategies and handover plans are being developed to continue services where needed.

'y Defriending service Alongside the benefits to members of our community,
»* : the service has also had a direct impact on the well-
To help safeguard the social welfare of being of staff with one member of staff saying:

those elderly, ill or self-isolating, a
befriending service was launched with a
team of council staff working from home
calling residents across the city who
would benefit from regular light-hearted
conversations. Staff quickly mobilised to
ensure that we reached out quickly to
those most in need in our communities. In
total the team sent out nearly 18,000
contacts, either by telephone or letter.

To date almost 500 residents have signed
up to the scheme with around 45
members of stoff working on the project.

So far, the team have received 33
compliments from members of the public,
including:

Notably we have also had quite a number of those
befriended asking whether they can meet their
befrienders - obviously that is not possibly in the
short term, but it is something to think about in the
future when gatherings are deemed safe.



pb Community Signposting Helpline
This is a Monday to Friday signposting
service compromising of three phone lines
and an email address, which was quickly
created at the beginning of the crisis to
ensure that customers could access
information on community support services.
The team researched available provision
and quickly built up positive working
relationships with providers of Foodbanks in
the city and acted as a gateway to the
befriending service.

As of writing this report, the helpline had
received 997 telephone calls and responded
to 256 email requests. Most calls resulted in
a direct referral for a food bank parcel or
information was provided on the various
delivery services available.

This service supported people in crisis, but
on one occasion went a lot further - aofter a
call from help from outside of Lincoln, a
member of the team (using her detective
skills) was able to reconnect two brothers
aged 90 and 91 who had sadly lost touch and
had been unable to find each other after
one brother was moved into a care home.

pP Online mapping of community groups
To give a visual representation of all the
approved voluntary organisations in the
area an interactive map has been created
for the city councils website to enable
residents to quickly find a group near them
either for support or to volunteer their
services. The map includes contact details,
opening times and relevant information for
food banks, stores offering delivery services,
neighbourhood support groups and more.

< Pensioner voucher scheme
Through working with Active Faith Network
we identified some pensioners that were
unable to get to the post offices to collect
their pension in cash and didn’t want to use
their bank card over the phone, leaving
them with no access to food. A voucher
scheme has been created by Active Faith
Network with referrals managed by city
council to issue vouchers to volunteers to
shop for pensioners in need.

ph Free School Meals
City council was already partnering with Active
Faith Network before the Government clarified
its position on supporting families during the
Easter break, and together we provided a
voucher system for families eligible for free
school meals to continue to receive support
while they are at home. Working with seven
local schools we issued 384 vouchers to ensure
support was available to vulnerable families
across the city. The below quote emphasises
the positive impact that this service has had:

: Lincoln Community Foundation
P> Crisis Fund

A crisis fund to provide financial grants for
charities and community groups delivering
support was launched in early May with an
initial contribution of £11k, this is included a £5k
donation from Lincoln Community Lottery
central fund. Businesses in the city have been
contacted to encourage further donations and
have already responded. Community groups
can apply for grants of up to £2,500 to help
them deliver critical work across Lincoln both
now and for long term. As of the middle of May,
four organisations have already benefitted -
Lincoln Samaritans, Bridge Church, The Islamic
Association and Green Synergy - with more
applications in process.

“This pandemic is an unprecedented situation
and has caused huge changes to the way we
work as a council and the rapidly developing
nature of the situation has meant we have had
to identity and respond quickly.

“Working closely with our partners together we
have quickly established groups especially
vulnerable to the financial or social effects of
COVID19, and the feedback we have received
from the wide variety of schemes we have
introduced show the positive impact we have
had on people’s lives during this difficult time."

y



_Helping the vulnerable,
* homeless and rough sleepers

Homelessness Team

The Homeless Team is very busy dealing with
some historic and complex cases rather than
seeing significant increases in homelessness.
However, we are still dealing with some
emergencies, including helping people coming
into the city needing accommodation, and
young and vulnerable people who have been
asked to leave home or are being exploited.
One of the additional tasks featured recently
has been supporting tenants whose landlords
do not agree with the government guidance on
not evicting.

A disturbing feature of the current lockdown
has been an increase in domestic abuse which
is very difficult to deal with over the telephone
as it is always a very emotional situation.

We are expecting to see rising demands on
both the homelessness team and the Housing
Solutions team in the future

pP Rough Sleeping Team

The Rough Sleeping team has seen a definite
increase in workload following the push to
ensure all street sleepers were provided with
safe internal accommodation - the “Everyone
In* scheme. This includes those who were in bed
and breakfast and hotel accommodation which
has closed as a result of COVID19. Twenty-one
people were offered accommodation as a
result of this scheme.

This action has resulted in an expected cost
increase of some £55k for 2020/21, which will be
built into the new emergency budget for this
year.

Some standard assessment and case work has
been deferred as the team is conducting
increased levels of both face to face and
telephone support, due to difficulties in
accessing services that are no longer front
facing and the anxiety and stress this has
caused for some of the people we work with.

The team reports having seen an increase in the
use of drugs and other illicit substances, which
service users report is to help them cope with
being locked down and isolated

The team still receives hospital and prison
referrals in the usual manner - in fact our
Tenancy team pulled out all the stops to help a
man being released from hospital showing
symptoms of COVID19. They needed to get him
into isolation in a property, with utilities,
furniture ond food whilst remaining safe
themselves. This wasn't straight forward as both
the gas and electric had been turned off, but
the team persevered and by 6.00pm on the
Friday night, through working with other teams
they were able to provide a warm, comfortable
home with a food parcel in place.

They received some touching feedback from
another client who sent the following message
after receiving help:

The team is also reaching out to tenants in
privately rented accommodation who may have
worries.  about losing their home due to
Coronavirus and have launched a web page on
our COVID 19 latest updates which has advice
and support through both an online form to
report their worries or to use the dedicated help
line on weekdays. We are working with a new
landlord and have our first HMO,
accommodating people who had been sleeping
rough, allowing for fewer bed and breakfast
placements



Supported Housing

This service supports our most vulnerable
tenants and as a result of the COVID19 impact,
has adapted its service to both protect and
support tenants.

We have increased the frequency of contact to
life-line users who usually only have 6 monthly
contact to weekly contact - with 200 welfare
checks being done every working day. Our own
vulnerable staff home working, so are still able to
make contact via telephone - face to face contact
is only made in emergency situations, using PPE
and following social distancing as far as possible.

The normal domestic duties have been changed
to be infection control as a priority, but we are
continuing to install new equipment using plug
and play devices, only entering properties where
there is no option and maintaining safe
conditions for staff and customers.

All community halls and communal facilities are
now closed, but we are continuing to complete
Health and Safety checks and water flushing in
them all so they can reopen quickly when
allowed.

New tasks we have taken on recently include
shopping for those residents that are stuck,
ensuring that tenants have their prescriptions,
and supporting tenants and their families at
times when there has been a loss within the unit
or family or friend.

Lincare home support

Lincare has continued to operate its 24/7
telecare services for all its clients throughout the
crisis. This is a critical service at the best of
times, but even more so during the current
COVID19? crisis. Indeed as of the end of March
2020, 98.5% of Lincare calls were answered within
60 seconds.

The call rates were slightly down in March and
April, but this could have been due to people not
being out and about testing equipment.

Whilst the service has been fully stoffed
throughout, as a precaution additional measures
were taken to ensure that the service was never
put at risk. These included:

» An additional 7 volunteer stoff were
trained to take calls if needed to
build resilience, but only one
person was needed once, right at
the beginning of the lockdown

» Home operating was delivered
within the first week of lockdown with
the first shift working from home on
31st March 2020.

+ All staff have been given home
working capability if needed -
however, 60% of shifts were worked
in City Hall and 40% at home in April
2020, with social distancing
maintained

« We are continuing to install new
equipment using plug and play
devices and only entering
properties where there is no other
option. On those occasions we are
using PPE and maintaining social
distancing

e Lincare provided support to the
befriending service phone line over
the Easter and May bank holiday
weekends with Lincare staff taking
all calls.

» Additional questions were asked
about potential COVID19 symptoms
when sending out responders or
HRS stoff out of office hours

« We have operated o dedicated
phone line within Lincare for the
Homeless in and out of office hours

It should also be noted that the annual
reaccreditation of the Lincare service
was due in April, right at a critical
point. Usually this is a site visit and a
face to face discussion with evidenced
documentation on the day - however,
this year the Manager provided all
evidence in advance and then had a
telephone call with the auditors, which
resulted in o positive accreditation -
well done team.



Greater Lincoln

ACTIVE

FAITH

Network

OUR KEY
PARTNERS

88

10



pp Customer Services

We have taken the number of calls consistent with what we would expect in a normal Q4, at
29,739, which pays testament to the hard work that the team have put in this quarter. There has not
been a day when we were unable to offer a telephone response to the public.

When lockdown was announced, Team-leaders worked with our IT team to get the appropriate kit
to staff homes and whilst we initially had limited numbers having phone access, how most of our
Customer Service Assistants (CSA’s) are taking calls from their homes. Call waiting times are also
good - decreasing from 159 seconds in Q3 to 142 in Q4. We have seen an increase in emails and are
dealing with them all on the same working day, some within the half-hour! We are getting lots of
positive response, surprised at the speed of reply and grateful for the help. A recent example is:

We have been helping the Revenues
and Benefits team through the initial
crisis by deferring Council Tax | p—
payments on request by either email or _ City Hall
phone and many of these calls have | ccin

not had to go to the Revenues team. We i Public
have redeployed two members of our - Semvices
staff to the community Helpline part- Hub

time and have also had CSAs
undertaking Befriending calls
alongside their normal duties.

=N

We introduced a new screening process on Housing repairs calls to ensure that we identify
households where tenants are self-isolating because of symptoms or where they are in the
Shielding or Vulnerable groups. Team leaders keep in regular contact with everybody in the team,
but also staff have a group chat on Social Media which has proved invaluable in keeping morale
up. They discuss the IT issues, problems with home-schooling and other frustrations to make sure
everyone still feels part of a team.

As the pandemic moves into the next stage and our residents re-evaluate their financial and
emotional positions, we anticipate that there will be rising demand for both the Customer Services
team and also the Welfare Advice team, with more customers relying on the council's services in
the longer term.

n



» Our Communications

This has been a year of change for the city council's communications team. Of the four people who
began the year, only one now remains. Luckily, all three leavers have now been replaced and the
team, since mid-March, is back operating at full capacity. This could not have come at a better time
as, only a week after the team reached full capacity, the UK went into lockdown due to the COVID-19
pandemic.

This, clearly, presented a wide range of challenges for the team, not least working from home and
delivering the type of messages that they hadn't been used to delivering before. Initially, the
messages were easy to deliver as they were a repetition of health messaging and social distancing.
However, it quickly became clear that so many more messages were needed as the council's
community leadership role came to the fore. We needed to guide people towards help and advice
and give out messages that may upset (much smaller numbers of mourners to attend cremations),
along with much more positive messaging around how we were helping people (delivering business
grants, providing the befriending scheme). We knew that social media would be key.

|
ental wellbeing at home?
' A _ Every Mind Matters has created

} > A ' 12 Top Tips for looking after
5 your mental wellbeing whilst
" 1 3 staying at home.

@ ; Take unlimited exercise
¢ _ outside with members of household

$STAYHOMESTAYSAFE

or the latest updates and guidance regarding

or the latest updates and guidance regarding ovid-19 visit lincoln.gov.uk/coronavirus 'I" Liticilu

ovid-19 visit lincoln.gov.uk/coranavirus

These were unprecedented times; people wanted information and the time to search for it . We made
a conscious choice in the first instance to deliver messages using a talking head, be these members
of the executive, senior officers or staff on the ground. Alongside this we looked at who are trusted
partners were and shared content from the likes of Lincolnshire Police, the NHS and Lincolnshire
Resilience Forum (LRF). We also helped deliver some of the comms for the LRF through our
involvement in its communications arm, the Warning and Informing cell. In putting faces to
messages, we started to use some of the good news stories that we were receiving to highlight the
variety of services we were providing in the community. These posts were very well received so we
moved this to a focus on individual staff and their role in helping people in lockdown, especially
those who had been redeployed into areas which helped protect the most vulnerable in the city. We
also made a couple of videos focusing on the beauty of the city and all the visitor attractions it
possesses.

These were focussed on the potential for visitors (inside and outside of the city) to visit over the
Easter Bank Holidays. The key message in these was that “all of this will still be here when lockdown is
over' - encouraging people to stay at home as they are not missing out on anything they couldn’t see
on another day. The videos combined were watched more than 18,000 times. About statistics, on
Facebook alone between 17 March and 15 May our posts had a reach of more than 811,000 - which,
compared to our reach in the same period in 2019 (174,000) is quite a leap! Since the videos, the team
has focused on continuing to deliver messages in as an engaging a way as possible, using cartoon-
style graphics to catch the eye, interspersed with the talking head posts. Obviously, during 2019/20,
the team was involved in many other communications projects, from the Lincoln Christmas Market to
the General Election but the pandemic focused the mind and gave the team the opportunity to look
at how they deliver comms, what works, what doesn’t and to try new things to engage their audiences
and get some incredibly important messages across. They are still doing this today.

12



For the latest updates and guidance regarding
Covid-19 visit inceln.gov.uk/coronavirus

A quick guide to
safe shopping

& Couldl | chaponling!

For the latest updates and guidance regarding s I
Cowid-19 visit lincaln.gav.crk/coranaviruz R | T B

incainh Gkt fetu

What should | do?

Updated guidance for England:

Work from home
if you can

Avoid public transport Take unlimited exercise
If possible outside with members of household

gy

A

/ o N

Enjoy parks and public spaces

Keep at least 2m apart from
without exercising

anyona not from your household

P

Keep at least 2m apart from
anyone not from your household

For tha et updater aad gurdancs mosrdrg =
[FER PR ———— | ;\n_u_!\:-!u.:-b

(A quick guide to
safe shopping

For the latest updates and guidance regarding
Covid-19 visit lincoln.gov.uk/coronavirus

For the latest updates and guidance regarding i3
Covid-19 visit lincoln.gov.uk/coronavirus WL

For the latest updates and guidance regarding
Covid-19 visit lincoln.gov.uk/coronavirus

Avoid public transport

Forthe lanest upiates and guidance
Cowid: 19 vigm Anoain g ov.kicoro

During shopping, remember to:

Try and avoid peak shopping times, although it may be
difficult to determine when these are

Maintain a safa social distance of two metres from all
other shoppers and staff

Expect that you may have to gueue outside

Ask if the handle of the trolley or basket you are
using has bean sanitised

Sanitise your hands when you enter the store, ideally
with yolir awn sanitiser

¥ * ** ¥ *

Don't delay while shopping or chat with neighbours/
friends/siore staff

* Make a contactless payment if possible

W Lol | Tozsieniets o o3

T henl Lincoln's ambitious future

L)

Stay Home, Break the Chain, Save Lives

1 n | Togather, let's deliver b
i

AL Lincoln's ambitious future

e ke,

Covid-19 Government Business Grants

Minaiy e LemiTe
-..-.;u-.m-m:n--m.—uhunu. e
Ion-Lw-n«Jr-m-..-—lu.v--u Tl
Comi s 2085,
el
lmm-u-mrw::-—-uun-h- -

sardpmait satuten, W ik

:»*..»MM.-»-"-»#--‘

i o o o et R IR

st youc Aokt

i gipan ek 1n § wesking s

i Manm 4
st e Finsnas (hoctn 143 Otfeet

il Gowe b

$Lil'§."5h r?yum. lat's deliver »

EREEEn Lincoln's ombitious future

Enjoy parks and publicspaces

if possible without exercising

Far thi lssest updates asd gerdance mordng

Gawld- 19 wisit bncoln gona kieranavira Weem | ?“.“'.."'.'.‘.L‘:,"_.D.‘

13



» Revenues and Benefits

Quarter 4 is always the period which brings about the highest level of demands on our Revenues and
Benefits Service, as the team sends out new Council Tax and Business Rates bills to every household
and business in the City (plus to other partner local authorities who are part of the Revenues and
Benefits shared service), as well as customers' incomes receiving annual up-ratings, rent increases
etc. Despite of all these demands, and the sudden impacts of COVID1? on working and process
arrangements, the team has continued to perform positively.

The Business Rates team has taken a high volume of calls from businesses concerned with how they
are going to pay their rates, as well as assisting our internal Supporting Businesses Cell with provision
of data, as well as helping to make decisions regarding business grants and awarding reliefs. The
team has worked proactively with tax and ratepayers, deferring payment instalments where people
and businesses are struggling to pay now, whilst incomes are affected, and businesses closed.

Moving into April, the Benefits Team have received 5 times more new claims, had a 77% increase in
incoming e-mails, as well as 156% increase in Universal Credit related documents. Turning to Council
Tax, double the amount of telephone calls compared to the same period in 2019 were incoming, as well
as a 40% increase in the number of e-mails received. Despite these significant challenges, the service
has continued to respond and perform well, and will continue to endeavour to do so throughout the
coming months as the impacts of COVID19 continue.

With demand rising from customers and increased overtime costs to implement Business Rate Reliefs
and the Local Council Tax Support Scheme, there will however, be further pressures on this service
throughout the coming year.

»" Bereavement Services

In the year up to March 31st we held 1970 cremation services and 314 burials in our cemeteries. As the
pandemic effects rolled out through March, staff implemented a robust business continuity plan to
ensure the council could maintain services. This included the secondment of an extra member of
staff who had previous experience, as well as training up two more cremator technicians giving us a
larger pool of technicians to call on should numbers of services increase or staffing fall. Office staff
have absorbed many new regulations that were brought in from central government, including the
key one of electronic delivery of cremation forms.

The biggest challenge was to keep services running in as normal a way as possible. This was difficult
as changing regulations meant that the number of seats in the chapel had to be reduced initially to
30 and then further to 16 to ensure the 2m social distancing was maintained. To help the family and
loved ones that could not attend the service we have removed the fee for webcasting or recording
the service, so that service numbers can stay within the 16 limit, but at the same time family and
friends have the opportunity to pay their final respects whilst keeping themselves safe.

The reception room and Book of Remembrance at the Crematorium is closed until further notice,
but entries can be viewed online. Cemeteries will remain open but social distancing rules apply.

Bereavement Services staff have worked extended hours during the week, starting early in the
mornings and working late into the evening, working on Bank Holidays and weekends to ensure that
services were able to continue without further disruption to bereaved families.

14



;p Community Services

The Community Services team has continued to work throughout, attending sites and dealing with
complaints and enquiries from the outset to ensure that services to the public have not been
impacted beyond government stipulated changes. Retaining all services functioning has only been
possible due to the hard work and ‘can do’ attitude of staff to manage their way through regularly
revised Risk Assessments, and to keep discipline in the face of many demands for change.

It is worth noting that the public have been complimentary and supportive of the services
continuing to operate, especially the waste/recycling collection services, which were the subject of a
‘Wave to the wagons' campaign. There have been many complimentary letters, both direct to Biffa
and to us for the stoic nature of the delivery at this difficult time. The thanks expressed by the public
have been a key motivator for all staff, city council employees and contractors, and these genuine
expressions of gratitude from our customers have been warmly received.

: Waste and Recylin
P yung

The city council's contractor worked well with the
council doing everything possible to ensure
resilience as far as possible. This was not aided
by the County Council's early decision to close
HWRCs (tips), leading to increases in pressure
on collection services. Plans had to be changed
and adjusted almost daily, but it is excellent to
note that other than for the loss of the bulky
items collection service for a few weeks at the
outset, all collection services have been
retained.

The bulky service was resumed at the start of
May. Additionally, due to the measures taken,
and working with all the other services that are
required to support this, it has been possible to
carry out the renewal of the Garden Waste
service subscriptions without serious delay.

pP Cleansing

Although some early disruption of
services was seen, this was quickly recovered, and
the downturn in demand from e.g. littering in the
city centre, led to a refocusing of services on
‘deep clean’ initiatives in the city centre in
particular. Extra work has been undertaken to
toake advantage of the low traffic flows, meaning
that traffic islands have been a specific focus for
sweeping, and graffiti clearance has been given
greater priority. A deep clean of the city centre
has been possible, ensuring it is at a high
standard ready for the return of retail operations.

However, an increase in fly tipping as a result of
reduced enforcement and closed central tips has
led to increased costs.

Toilets
pr

In line with social distancing accords and
recognising the need to discourage footfall in
the city centre and other tourism areas, public
conveniences have been closed. The exception
has been to retain open the toilets at the bus
station, which were quickly moved to free
access. This was to support those key workers
still needing to make use of public transport
and additionally members of the street
community.

With o reduced footfall in the bus station,
toilets staff have been able to help in some
specific wider tasks within the bus station,
ensuring it is as clean as possible ready for
when things return to normal. No footfall data
is available whilst payments have been
suspended. Toilets in parks reopened in
alignment with government guidance on use of
parks for recreation, on 13th May.

REFUSE
¢ COLLECTORS y

* THANKVODY  CEIRVICE

ST

esry

(]
LL THE HARDWORK
THESE

s !




a» Open spaces

>
This subject area covers a very diverse number of services, from parks and commons, through to grass
cutting, play areas and tree works. During the initial weeks of lock down it was necessary to go through
the delivery specification subject by subject, and to identify which parts could, or could not, be
delivered safely. A separate plan was drafted and with the cooperation of the contractor, work
reorganised accordingly. This was regularly reviewed in light of demands and government guidance,
both on the subject areas themselves, but also on the H&S related topics associated with the service
delivery. Regular updates permitted gradual reintroduction of services, ensuring that key services
were maintained, and public confidence retained accordingly.

These services are complex, weather/seasonally related, and intricate to manage. It is testimony to all
involved that the public will not have noticed a big impact (outside of the closure of play areas
mandated by government). Furthermore, many people have renewed their relationships with parks and
open spaces, recognising their key role for physical and health mental health. The allotment service is
perhaps testimony to this. A statutory service, the recent difficulties have shown why uptake for plots is
seeing a minor boom.

» Hartsholme Country Park

The Country Park and nature reserve have been a vital open
space in the city during lock-down, showing itself to be a
leading open space for recreation. Staff have kept the park
functioning although it was necessary to stop all volunteer ¢ i
works and postpone the events programme. Additionally, %
to meet government-imposed restrictions it has been .+
necessary to close the camp site (anticipated reopening no
earlier than July). Al those with bookings have been
contacted, and we hope to retain that custom at a later date.

pb CCTV

CCTV has shown itself as a critical service with highly trained stoff. Lockdown has changed the
operational processes for CCTV. Some changes were expected, especially as businesses have closed,
particularly night-time economy. We have seen a reduction in many types of incidents usually seen in
the night-time economy such as Public Order incidents, alcohol related incidents, assaults, burglary
and criminal damage and mental health related incidents. However, begging remains a challenge
having increased from 39 to 127 in April, potentially reflecting that beggars stand out more when shops
are closed. The CCTV unit is working with police to highlight who is involved and passing information to
them, so they can attend many of the incidents involving Anti-Social Behaviour.

Overall incident numbers were up in April, 1,363 compared to 1163 in January, with operators
undertaking pro-active monitoring a major factor. As part of the COVID19 changes the new incident
category of Social Monitoring was created. Pro-active incidents were 879 more than usual as this now
included social distancing monitoring. This initiative was introduced to produce reliable accurate data
on levels of non-compliance and if this was also leading to public order issues in the city centre and
parks. There were 588 Social Monitoring incidents in April, however the breaches of social distancing
were contained to relatively minor issues and did not develop in to disorder or drunkenness.

In addition to the pro-active work mentioned above, the CCTV unit is also undertaking surveillance
sweeps across a wide range of areas and assets, to highlight any suspicious activity or security issues
which are brought to attention of police where appropriate. The Bus Station is checked regularly for
any issues including waiting passengers contravening social distancing rules, and parks are checked
for levels of activity. From a start point of around 750 sweeps per week we are now undertaking 2,000
pro-active surveillance checks every week (or 285 per day). It is a remarkable figure and great credit
goes to all the team for the way they have adapted to this and all the challenges.

However, extra security measures will come at a cost, with shift and overtime costs increasing 16



> Car Parks
?,
All operational car parks have remained open. Car park
demand is very low, but free parking has been provided for NHS
stoff.

Civil Enforcement Officers have continued working, whilst
maintaining safe working practices, on a reduced staffing rotaq,
ensuring safety of the public and premises from criminal and
anti-social behaviour. They have also worked at the COVID 19
testing centre when it was operational at Yarborough Leisure
Centre.

The unseen back office functions of parking services have also
been able to continue, working from home. Innovative changes
have ensured that RPS permits have still been renewed and
issued, although with some short delays at times. Again, from a
customer perspective, the services have continued unchanged.

As income from car parks is significantly lower than usual, this
will be reviewed as part of the new emergency budget coming
forward in July

» Emergency Housing Repairs

Our maintenance teams have had to be refocussed since the start of the lockdown, but that
doesn't mean we are not completing repairs. We are still completing 24-hour emergency repairs
and also 3-day urgent repairs, albeit with o reduced workforce. Gas servicing continues to
plan, and part of the workforce has been dedicated to working on voids, which was invaluable at
the start of the lockdown when homes had to be found for a number of homeless and
street sleepers. In addition the team is continuing with facilities management work such
as reviewing fire protection. Of course this work is carried out with the proper PPE and within
social distancing guidelines. For operatives that are not able to work on their normal roles -
there are lots of opportunities for them to contribute to the continued running of existing and
new services.

Some examples include: Some operatives have moved across to work on the new Befriending
Service mentioned earlier in the report. One of the managers also moved across temporarily to
help run this service Other operatives are supporting their communities by delivering food bank
parcels three days a week Work is ongoing to ensure that we are ready with specifications for the
procurement exercises that will undoubtedly be required as soon as the lockdown starts to be
lifted Between all this extra activity, the workforce has fitted in a significant amount of on-line
training - helping with knowledge and freeing up time in the months to come.

Other staff have been working on an electronic system to improve and speed up the system after
inspections have been completed. For example when a gas certification is completed the new
system will automatically check the readings and pick up any non-compliant certificates quickly.
The team has also updating modules of the asset management system, which will e.g. provide us
with a database of fire doors in the city. All of this, and much more that is happening is
imperative so that once we can release some of the restrictions, we will be in the best possible
place to move forward quickly

17



. Food Health & Safety and
¥ Enforcement

Although the Food, Health & Safety Team are generally not visiting businesses to do inspections post
lockdown, we have still had to visit those where we get persistent complaints. In fact as of the end of the
financial year, 92% of inspections were completed and 99% of all premises were fully or broadly
compliant with FH&S inspection requirements, with just 10 of the 1052 premises non-compliant. We
continue to investigate complaints about poor hygiene standards in premises, allegations of food
poisoning and the investigation of food complaints relating to foreign bodies.

We have been very involved in making sure that businesses comply with Regulations and guidelines
relating to COVID19. From the beginning of lockdown, we have been at the forefront of advising
businesses on how to comply and investigating complaints about businesses that are either open when
they shouldn't be, or not following social distancing guidelines. We deal with complaints informally to
try and work with the business, so that they can continue to operate within the law.

We have also been working closely with other agencies, partners and internal services, both on current
practice and on how we can move forward when lockdown is lifted. Examples include:

» Co-ordinating responses to complaints from the Police and Trading Standards

 Liaising with Public Health on establishing contact tracing in Lincolnshire

Liaising with other Lincolnshire Local Authorities to ensure that we are operating consistently on
COVID19 reloted matters

Assisting the Business Support team in contacting businesses that are eligible for grant aid

» Advising on market provision in the town centre

Liaising with partners to put measures in place to ensure the safe re-opening of the City centre

In terms of general Health & Safety for both staff and customers, we are incurring additional costs in
ensuring that we can provide appropriate PPE for everyone who needs it, whether visiting homes,
businesses or simply having to work from an alternative base.

Bus Station

»>

The suspension of most services has meant the bus station has ‘

continued to operate, but with revised opening hours ( 0530 to —

1900 Monday to Saturday). The reception desk closed, and ‘m“‘” -

support within the site has been reduced to skeleton. Close
liaison with the main bus station operators is maintained and ;.
thus the bus station will quickly return to use in alignment with ' $
demand, and in accordance with government guidance.

» > Rent Collection
?V
Although ot the end of the year, rent collection and arrears are showing as positive in the
performance figures, this doesn't yet truly reflect the effects of COVID19 on tenants ability to pay.

Recognising that many of our tenants were facing a financial crisis as jobs were lost or furloughed
we made an immediate decision to bring forward the rent free weeks that normally sit at
Christmas each year, to April - which has allowed some lee-way for those on reduced income.

In addition, we have set up a new £100,000 Discretionary Housing Rents Hardship fund to sit
alongside the existing Discretionary Housing Payments fund to support the most vulnerable in the
community. For those who are struggling to meet their rental obligations a one-off payment may
be avialble direct to tenants rent accounts.

18



» Support from other services

The Lincoln Lottery

Following approval from the Lincoln Community Lottery
Member Panel, £5,000 of the Lincoln Lottery Community Fund
has been allocated to the COVID 19 Support Fund. The
funding will be used to support local good causes to provide
emergency support to Lincoln residents in need during the
current COVID 19 pandemic. The COVID 19 Support Fund has
been jointly established by City of Lincoln Council and the
Lincolnshire Community Foundation.

The £5,000 from the Lincoln Lottery Community Fund has been raised by all supporters of Lincoln
Community Lottery since August 2019. All supporters of the lottery were made aware of this allocation of
funding in late April 2020 via a web mail, news story on the lottery website and via the council's COVID 19
Support Fund press release. This has helped to maintain ticket sales during this difficult time, which in
return has helped to raise funds for local good causes in and around Lincoln.

Housing Allocations Service

pr

¥ Having uploaded the document templates required for applications to the
. council website so they can be accessed directly by applicants, we have been

able to continue to process applications through to the housing register and

helped with selection of properties for emergency use as a result of COVID19.

We have been able to reduce the backlog of applications, and also deal with
over 700 emails received in April. We have also supported both the homeless
team and the rough sleeping team with initial enquires for those in emergency
or homeless situations, directly matching properties to those in most need,
adhering to the directive from MHCLG Staff morale has been maintained by a
mix of a ‘WhatsApp’ group to keep all the team involved and messaging

Civic Services

pP ivi Vi

Unfortunately, various Civic functions that should have taken place over the last few months have been
postponed, i.e. the RAF Waddington/Scampton Freedom Parade, Civic Award Ceremony, etc.

However, despite the scheduled Tri-service Parade being unable to take place, the Mayor, Councillor
Sue Burke; was able to deliver a specially recorded message on VE Day, 8th May, to all the citizens of
the city and to the veterans and serving members of the Armed Forces.

On 11th May, the Mayor also delivered a message to the people of Bradford to commemorate the 35th
anniversary of the tragic fire that befell the Football Match between Bradford City and Lincoln City in
1985. The Mayor’'s message was screened at a special Memorial Ceremony that took place in Bradford
City Centre and a wreath from Lincoln was laid on our behalf.

The annual Mayor-Making event, due to be held on 19th May, has been postponed until next year. A
decision was made that the current Civic Party should remain in Office until then. The present Deputy
Mayor and also Mayor Elect, Councillor Jackie Kirk, will, therefore, assume Office on 18th May, 2021.

In April, the City Council were delighted to accept 22,000 masks that had been donated to the City by

our sister city Nanchang, China, these will be usad appropriately and accordingly. 19



Supporting our staoff

The health, wellbeing and welfare of our employees was our priority and Human Resources (HR)
took on the role of offering extra support for everyone who might need it

pb Living alone/isolated staff
Employees who live alone and may be
isolated or struggling in any way were
identified early on, then regular welfare and
wellbeing checks were carried out by HR for
these staff as a kind of ‘internal befriending
service’, following up on any issues raised
with manaogers, providing advice and
guidance or signposting to appropriate
support. Additionally HR support s
available to those employees undertaking
the new Helpline
or Befriending Services where they may have
dealt with an upsetting call and need to
decompress or have some reassurance after
it.

: Employee health and wellbeing
»¥ initiatives and support tools

As well as promoting our normal support
mechanisms (such as our employee
assistance programme) there is now a
specific section on the council's intranet
site which offers tips, support, video links
and signposting, which managers and staff
can Qccess. It offers straight
forward support on key aspects which are
fundamental to wellbeing while working from

home or remotely. For example
- maintaining physical
activity/ sustaining good mental

health/ staying socially connected when
socially distanced/ tips on working from
home. HR haos also rolled out a
One Active Council initiative
aoand is currently in the process
of developing an Employee Wellbeing survey.

.. Coronavirus tracking

>

HR maintains a tracker for those who report
symptoms either for themselves or a
household member and needed to go into
isolation for the recommended time. Once
their isolation is over, HR then carries out
care calls with them to check on their
wellbeing.

pb New procedures and guidance
Another key priority was to have clear and
concise guidance notes regarding the virus
and council procedures. HR therefore
produced frequently asked questions for
employees  and managers, provided
checklists for managers on maintaining
contact with their employees and amended
certain existing procedures to take account
of the difficult circumstances. For financial
assurance they ensured that all stoff who
haod lost access to IT temporarily,
received paper copies of their payslips as it
was felt important that our staff have this
visible reassurance of normal pay to
alleviate any financial worries. HR
has provided all key workers with letters
confirming that they are a key worker (for
schooling purposes and for potential police
checks)

Gude for Ine managers:
Wellness Action Plans (WAPs)

How to support the mental health of your team members

20



» Looking ahead

Moving forward into the recovery phase the Council's single biggest challenge is our ability to lead
on, finance and support key practical and relevant interventions which will be critical to the recovery
of not only the council, but also Lincoln and Lincolnshire’s economy. The Council is currently
forecasting a shortfall on our own General Fund budget of c£4.5m in 2020/21 ofter the allocation of
£1m of government grant funding. The Housing Revenue Account is forecasting a £0.7m shortfall for
which no government support has yet been provided. In response to this we are undertaking a
number of urgent actions focusing on:

« Extensive lobbying and media campaign
Controls to limit expenditure

» Repurposing of Vision 2025

Emergency Budget

However, for the council the most urgent need to is to fully re-mobilise all our critical services as
soon as possible, followed by the remaining services shortly aofter, the council plans for re-
mobilisation started in late April and are well developed at the time of writing. Immediate recovery
will of course fall in line with the governments stepped plan, and services in the future will reflect a
need to maintain safety for both service users and stoff alike. We will develop testing protocols for
staff and ensure social distancing measures at all sites as they reopen.

Importantly, we have learned much about how we can do things differently; how we can use the
positive learnings from the last three months to drive long term change in the way we work and
interact with our customers. We have proved we can work at distance; we can work on-line, and we
now have the technology to make choices about what a new operating model for the future could
look like. Where staff need to travel in to work - we will encourage walking and cycling as healthier
and safer options and will promote this as good practice across the city.

Alongside this, through the economic recovery cell, the council will work with partners to regenerate
the city centre, bringing residents, workers and visitors back to a safe environment.

In the longer term recovery phase the council is best placed to drive and support our local economy

through -

» delivering the homes and infrastructure our communities need;

 stimulating growth and jobs;

» providing and enhancing the support systems to our vulnerable residents;

» tackling climate challenge and ensuring we continue to enhance our remarkable City including
pursuing the option of the £25m Town Deal.

Holding events has always been a key factor in the success of Lincoln as a tourist destination - whilst
we will have to rethink how some of these events will work in the short term, they remain a key part of
our city's lifeblood.

Lincoln is the economic powerhouse of the broader Lincolnshire economy, attracting residents,
students, visitors, shoppers and businesses to not only the city but then dispersing some of them to
the surrounding area.

The effects of the pandemic will remain with Lincoln in at least the short term and will make a
difference in the prioritisation of workload over the next few years. We are already in the process of
preparing an emergency budget for consideration by Executive in June/July which will provide
options for the council's financial security going forward.

The Council's Vision 2025 was already focussing on these priority areas and will now be repurposed
to target these priorities in new ways to lead and bolster the City's economic recovery, focussing on
what is important right now and deferring some projects to the latter years of the Plan.

21



Leregs4 u
PRUEIS 3M - 10 FFTE PUE Y

ETNES

}| ‘sI3wosns

painsu= sey Buuo

L0 W=y =

ﬂ_u
=penb 1sE| Lo

=00 PRCNpE) UG 3058 38 SE INg)

=y s3Il

SIUELL= JC
L

anjep, Japent)y anjex,  pouag meq  jabueg yabiey al
AEjuaunmoy SME)G Puf}  JUSLIND JUSLINTY SNOLAGI] SIHHASL] ybiny Mo Ao a0 yBiy aINseayy aINseagy By SAISG

22




UOHEIONS BIUSD
s=snuzud | wswfed vou sudsueEdsns 330300 sesuRId 7 USUSdSNE SIEIPSIWLN 3D Hd |

Jaqunpy

0E/EL - ¥0

026l -+D

SUEENR,

SN,

WiN

(suonpnossoud puE SUISUSdSNS ‘SLONEI0NSL)
SUCEIE JUSLISDA0JUD J0 3L [EI0]

Buisuzor

WBINEI S0US0| SESURID | CSUENDdE Hd MEN b SISBAUD Hd 1USLND §

Jaqunpy

0Zi8L - #0

0Z/6L - E0

SN,

SN,

WiN

(suogauny Buisuaos
[E 10y} SJELRFES SEIULLCD 10 J3qUNY 0]

Buisu=or]

uenb sy s=0eds o awnu uo sbusyo oy

=unBy [EME 241 UEY) J3M0| PSIEINGIED USS SAEY
w s13UEND snownEid 2icgEsEL PRSN EINULID) SU W Jols UE ol 3np s=Uenb s by s emBg ey

Jaqunpy

Ozl - #0

OEGL-ED

Ny

oSN,

diy]

saoeds Bupyed pabireyo 1280s 4o o Jaquinpy

ssanes Bunpeg

Joid 2y Yam SnURUSS o Ysie 3 Uop A=\ Sposp 3jdoad se dn uewk useg aney
s10jd §o J3qWNU £ 05 JEAA MBU JUSULCEE BY) 40 HELS SU) SEM 0Z07 AUBrugad 18U palou ] 1smu )|

“s;ce o] s=iEnba s10jd peidnoco 7R SgEus] ApusunD sIE 101d 3U3 40 gep | "SI0
BA0 L 34 30 (%:53) 18] 303w s10id 8501 40 304 B 4o So0jd 288 '0Z0Z Y2UER 40 PUs 341 IE 57

0Zi8L - #0

0Z/6L - E0

0005

Lo

poob 1 yBiy

syed JED ||E g0 uonesin sfsusnad jEEan

s=aruag BunpEg

NZ0Z YUERW Ul pEpecaal 203 suiod |y f3MGoS(00 § SE FSEU00R) UBRG 3nEY SUd JoDEquoD

Ozl - #0

OEGL -

poob s yBiy

spopd waugo|e jo fsuednooo alewsasg

suBwEgy

“youey ui siued 0 pue Aensgs4 usimed g Enuer u spued g
O} UMOP LSN0UG B30 SEY | 0ZM8L0Z JO  JSUEND i B Siuod CF PAlOspod SEY JORERUCD By ]

Jaqunpy

0Zi8L - #0

0Z/6L -

0sk

poob s1.mo

SIUELTILIELY
SpUNOUS) - 198U0D 1 pRaSds SPEPUEIS
12fie1 1swefe pansiyoe suod JokEquoD

SOUBUSIER] SPUNCID

YUER W G puE YUENITS4 Wl op FEnuer
Ul G5 01 U1 UmMop USY0Iq USSq SEY Siu) AREALDS|ID Gl ST PERI0ORU Siam Sluld J0DERu0D

Jaqunpy

0Zi8L - #0

0Z/6L -

0sk

poob s1.mo

Auisuss)y
FE20S - JDENUOD W pawaads SpIEPUENS
1fie1 1swefe pansiyoe suiod JomEquoD

Bursuea|] 1220

‘pR|oAo=i Jo patsodwod Burag Sisem yo 5,/ ze o1 Bunenk= ‘pajodoss sem
SISEM 40 SLEE | PUE 'PS1500WGC0 SEM SISEM J0 %k| L § SSUEND Wai) 218 0] S3IER anBy sy

Jaqunpy

0Zi8L - #0

0Z/6L -

0sk

poob =1 o

waw=beuepy
BISEN - IOENUOD W paaads SPUEPUEIS
1=fie; 1swefe pansiyoe suiod JomequoD

20U A W [[EROG) §) UCHIND3I SR0BYSI [EI0) YaUEL

0Z/5L - ¥0

0E/6L -

O0'GE

poob =1 yBig

pEIsediuoD so pajion) s1sem jo alewsasg

Buiadozy 3 =sE

Buiadozy 3 SsEn]

“B|QE|IERE B I |Z0Z0E LD 1ou o seuEym aBels sig 18 umouyun
spgEEaeun 2ue saunBy =say Apusnbasucs os paybnopny USBG 3ABY YEIS UOQEN SARDY

Jagqunpy

0Zigk - ¥0

OTi6L -

SN,

WiN

siojeRdo
ALTD Ag peipUEy SIUEpeUl J0 JAgUInY |01

ALID

“B|QE|IEAE B I |Z/0Z0E LT 1ou o seuaym aBels sig 18 umouyun
spgEEaeun 2ue saunBy =say Apusnbasucs os paybnopny USBG 3ABY YEIS UOQEN SARDY

sInoH

0Z/6L - +O

8l - €0

pooB =1 yBiy

2 (51 Ainr uado o -dx=) 2gu=g ansE
yBnosoguey, 1e sBesn yopg sselg) [ERYLY

aunsiE g podg

‘yBwy sEM
uopoRssHES AUENUGES pUE AUENUES Joj [|ERAC UEI0dWS] PSEY USSY SEY SIW §1-PMog o 3ng
PUE S30MUBS JRWGLSNT A SUop AjjEuwUcy SE pegR|des 3g o) 3|GEUN LIEW %65 994 HEE UET

JBguunpy

0261 - ¥0

OB - ET

poot st yBiH

sanua] aunsi= yBnosogue),
PUE POOMLDUIT O3 SISGUINU Joyrsia Auspenty

=unsi= g podg

§1-PIDD ©} 3P SIYNP PILSII O
SNp §LOZ YOSEL WOy 350|100 JAMO|S 34 (W SISET SWoS “siSpent snowasd ypm Buidssy u s s

0Z/6L - +O

pooB =1 yBiy

pajpUEY SEM jUIE|dWwoeD 3
moy o} Bunejzy stuewepdwoD o uoDESIES

wesL
INDMEYSE [ED0S-GUY
PUE UOGIAICIY NG

gL-pnog
©} 3Np SPEOPSES paonpal of anp A3y 150w 51 Ing IFUEND Buo 3yl ey Jawmo ARyBis S| s

Jaquiny

0Z/6L - +O

pood s1mo

J=pEnD
33 40 pUS 2U3IE UBdD SSTED 3AI| J0 JSQWINY

wesL
INDMELSE [ED0S-IUY
PUE UOGIAICIY NG

Jaquiny

0Z/6L - +O

oLgEWINGH,

pooB =1 yBiy

J3pEnb 343 Ul PASOJD SITED 40 JSqWINY

wesL
IPOMEYST [EID0S-GUY
PUE UOGIAICIY NG

“SUUOW U S} oy Buidasy Ul 2UE SJUIEKWOD S5 30 [BAS] SIUL

papancsd 24 0] SDUEISISSE PUE UCRELWICMI pasnbal

£|UD SIBUMD JBPD JSPYM pEAsas BUSG SSON0U LM UCGIE 103Ap panbas SAEy SWos shem

10 WU B Ul pRISIssE USsq aney seuadod assy) sesd oy Buunp soumsisse s10sload U1 yum
TSN 0} PAWMS) UDSY SNEY SSB00IY $§ SAEY SM SSUN0SSL Sy} LIM JNS3J JUSIR0XS UE SISy

Jaquiny

0Z/6L - +O

oLgEWINGH,

5v)
Japenb 3y Ul pRAROR) SISED L0 JSqUINg

wesL
INOMEYRT [EROS-GUY
PUE UOGIAICIY NG

“ganss) BURESY O} SNP P00 S530%9 PUE PINOW/dUiER o} PSR SJUIE|OWICS 34340 %G "SWEUS]
1oy suogIpuea Bulay U paroUdWI PUE SSWODING |NYSSa00ns of siuEdwed 17 paBeusw wes) syl

Jaquiny

0Z/6L - +O

pooB =1 yBiy

==n
o x3eq 1yBnosg sswoy Hdws jo jsguiny

Buisnoy stEALg

“PIoy Uo ||3s BJE pouad SIg Ul PaAESRS SUOREDddE 4] 4O JBWINU SE 3oMIES
33 40 SMEIUSSEI0R 10U 51 SIU} JaASmoY § JSuenb Joy scueusop=ad yBly fea e ag o) sueadde sy

SHIIM

0Z/6L - +O

oLgEWINGH,

[2n=) =|gerda00e uE o
PIEZEY 358AS B Buiaowsy 0 uonEpOWWODDE
10 uonoadsul 4o 3iEp Woy awn sBemay

Buisnoy stEALg

BUNSESW =ouELopEd [EUoEU £ SU1 W SSnujuoo sousuwopad yBiy

SHIIM

0Z/6L - +O

pook =1 Mo

(sucisuge=

2063 5,940 IIE) Wwelb 940 = Joy 3ps

UD SHIOM J0 uc|dWeD O uoREsYRoU Adessul
EUOREAND0C WOy SHESM Ul 3wy SBemny

—
o
Buisncy pefig

BUNSESW =ouELopEd [EUoEU £ SU1 W SSnujuoo sousuwopad yBiy

0Z/6L - +O

pooB =1 yBiy

EEEE
Buios Je=k Z & LO pansEIW (SEEM £ U
%0g) 1=EsE] usWwwWEA0E BU) LI PRULLSER
sucneanddy Buuue)g sofey o sBejusoay

uruvel)
wawabeuey
uzwdoEmag

souewucpad sjeadde Juaisisuco pue Buons Aen B LIEJUIEW 3pn

028k - #¥0

08k - €T

ook st yBiH

=i5eq Ouyjos JE=A Z € UD paunsEaw
(=y=am g un 90} 3=BiE wawwanoB
3L U pauILLSEp sucneonddy
Burue)g Jolepy-uop 1o 2Beusoiay

{Buruueld)
wawabeuey
JuswdopEaag

Swoojno j53q 3y} BugenocBau smowwo of =np sbejusced yBiy Aelsisuos

0Z/6L - +O

pooB s1 mo

Eadde uc
pawnuaae fgusnbasgns sue 1y suonesydde
Buuueid uo suoisioap jo abelusiag

UILLEL)
wawabeuey
wdoEwag

BL-0WNOD A L0 5B 3wes ay) ppoedun - uoganpas JyBes v

0Z/6L - +O

pooB =1 yBiy

pasoudde sucneandde jo sBelusaiag

UILLEL)
wawabBeuey
uzwdoEsag

souswsopad wiEjuiELw 3m 1ey] SpyBiyBry pue sBuer sy w Apussisucs suiEwsy =unBy Sy

0Z/6L - +O

pood s1mo

uado suonesdde Buuueid am) o Jaguiny

UILLEL)
wawsbeuey
uzwdoEmag

1Eew a4 Bumos gL-gLaoo o s dusl aup op 3np psonpay sey sunby sy

=feg

0Z/6L - +O

pood s1mo

(shkeq) ueneondde
Buuueld B sumwWSEPR O} SWE pus 0} pug

{Buruueld)
JswaBeueyy
uzwdoEmag

“s0E|d
Ul ST JUBLUMIZE) U0 32534 B SUOISISP [EI0UELY YNIuMp of 3np & pue gZ0g Aenuer ul Bunes
R0 MBYES PO B M "WES] 3L UMM S0IN0S3I J0 USRINPES %0Z O} PRINQUIE JEUM3LICS

34 UED W Jno JESK ISE| pUE £ JSPEND UD 3ousuLOpNSd Wl [E} By Paj0SdsUl SUSM S9SSIUISNG
Fsu yBiy |2 3yl paunsuT pue pasucud WES) 34 JDASMOY PRRoadsul JoU SUDM STSSIUISNG POCY T

Jaquiny

0Z/6L - +O

oLgEWINGH,

szpenb 2y3 w suogeodde Jo Jaquing

(Buruueld)
Jswabeuey
uzwdoEmag

20140 T 4| INOUWM ||3S BUE 3 JBABMOY 2SE2UDSP of Buguels si sunsesw sy

0Z/6L - +O

pooB s1 ybBiy

pouad awn
1EW} Ul US3q SAEY PUE pSiajduion usag Sney
pIncys JEW SuoRaadsul pooy jo SBEURNIRY

swsauog AES
 YlIEaH PUE pood

UENdWoD uou
SUE Q) YOIYM 40 50| SSSSIUISNG pocy paSIsIBal 4o SSqWNU B SOUEWIcHRd JUSIROXE UE I SIyL

0Z/6L - +O

pood s1mo

souEdwes Bumanyoe
0} ucqaadsUI 1o JEP [EMOE Woy 3w sbemay

swsaoug AIES
*® Y}IEH PUE pood

0Zi8L - +O

(=]

0E/8L - €T

pooB s) ybiy

uogaadsu
fimyES 3 YESH pood ywn Jueldwos
Apeouqg o Agny sesiwaud jo aBelusuay

0Z2/6L0Z 7O Ul @ouowJiojiad adiAles 3O J0 Adowwng

swsauog AES
P YESH PUE pocd




“aayuas siBdal aU) WM LORJE}SIES JUBLS ||B1an0 U] pajlajjal uaaq sey saueuwoped
uaiuodde uapys g epenb uo sapenb pesesow Sybls sey esuewuojiad paseoe jefe |

0Z(5L - ¥D

0Z/6L -ED

poob s Y6y

BpeLw sjusuuodde;
0 aBeuscied e se jday sjuaunuoddy

saUEuaER Buisng

sead sy inoybnoiy Yy ApusiSisuaT PRUIBLUSE BABY S|BAS] UORJBISES

QE(BL - PO

0Zi6L -ED

poob sp ybiy

ESOUBUSU|EW pUE:
sHEdal M pajispes sjueua) jo sbejuaciay:

saUBUBLER BUISNOH

-1eaf snowesd eyl uo juawaacudun seypn) e Bumey 1spum “1ead eyl o) paseiyoe ueag sey jebe]

0E/BL - ¥0

OZ/6L -E0

poob sp ybiy

Bl 154y paxy saedeu jo sbeueciay.

BOUBURIEN Bur 1SN0H;

“mcyjoj Of AIEJUSWILDD) ‘MEOfD) O] AIEJUSUILIOT “MORo) o} ArejuBuiuny)

OZiEL - ¥

026k -ED

poob sy ybiH

|y, 186uE uypm
pajadwoo siedas aanpes jo afeuacay)

SIUBUBUIER m:_w_._.uIm

ueya Addns

wnsddsy ysgug ey u sebepoys ayj o) enp iejsed pue peogquesised se yone sabepoys A|ddns

B SRIEW [EUGREY SWOS WO DRIGYNE 0S8 BABY BAN PEpEdW) foiarss sem weys Addns ino o
1uas 8g AfEuUOy pInow B ey Anedes SS8008 8Uyj S10)EI8L| SUDSEE [EIIUELY O 8NP JOIERUOD
snoaad 8yl 0 SINS0PR BY) PUE [DENUOD IDPBNUGI-GNE DI0A BLUY JO [EMEUEI SU YIIM PEpEUInD
0S[E 5y | "passaosd SPION jO JBGWINU [BIBA0 SL PASERIIW SEY Umiym sepedoud yoeg Ang

Pue seedoud prng mau jo xnjul By o) enp Jeed sy pesedw) ueeq sey BouBwopad spros, Byl

poof sy o

(=qiom 1ofew Burpmow) mmc___m__.anm
|IE Jo} SAER JEpUSIED G 18)-8) ahemEAY.

ey fjddns

wnsddo ysnug au w sabeyoys ewy o) enp isserd pue peopeised se yons sabepoys fiddns
JERSIEW [EUONEU SIWOS WOY PRIBYNS osjE 8ABY aA) Pepedw faisses sem weys Addns mo o
1ues ag AfEwUoy pInow 8w jEU) Ajoedes SSR0X8 BUY) S40JEUBL | "SUDSESU [EIDUBLY O 8NP JOJDERUDD
snojAad B O BINSO[ B} PUE DU IOPIEIUCI-GNS PIOA BU jO [EMBUEI BLJ YW PEpIUIaD
0Sfe S| -passacoud SPI0A JO IBOLNU [[EISA0 BU PESERIIW SBY Yy seuadoud ¥oeg Ang

pue sauedoud pEng mau jo Xnygu) eyl o) anp Jeak s pajsedu uaan sey acueloped spros, YL

0Z/6L -ED

poob 51 o7

S18[-84 PIEPUE]S - SEUBMP!
e 1o} sAep JepuaEd e 1a-a) abelaay

spiop, Bussnop

“ueys Addns

wnsdicy ysnug auy i sabepoys ey o) enp imserd pue preoqussed se yons sebepoys A|jddns
E|J1EW [EUONEU SILI0S LU PRISYNS OSIE BABY aps Papedun faiases sem weys Addns mo o

. jUes aq Agewuoy pmosm e eyl AjoedeD sse0xe SyYj AI0)8I8Y | SUDSEA) [BIDUBYY O 8NP MJIEUOD
snoped Syl Jo JINS0Y Byl PUE JIEU0D JORDENUAI-GNS BIOA BL JO [EMBUSI SUI YIIM PEpUIa

OSpE S|y | “passanmd Spioa j0 IBGWUNU [EIBAD S pasEsaw sBy gy sepadoud yoeg Ang

pue saquadoud pEng meu Jo Xngu) By o) enp Jeak sy pepsediy) usaq sey esuelopad spos, 8y

DEEL - #0

0Z/6L -ED

0B0

oE0 poob st o

e juEDEA!
”m__.___m___m__.____m_.._ﬁ_._m_-_E_._.__ku__:Ewummmw:wu_mn_"

spiop, Buisnoy

“moj|o) O AJEJUSLLLLCT) "MOHD) O] AIBJUBLLILISS "MO[D] 0] AIBjusuos)

0261 - #0

0Z/6L -ED

00°00E

0005 poab s Yy

£ saypendde ssaussasawoy;
1jo Jaquinu pEyog 1sueSe suoguasand njsseaang,

suofinjeg Buisnop;

“mcyjoj O AIEJUSWILDD) ‘MEfD) O] AIEUSUILIOT “MORo) o] ArejuBuiuny)

_mn_:._z_r__m

OZ/E} - ¥

0Zi6L - ED

aug@Ln|on

URBWNIOA, : wiMN

: SE8|BLIOL 58!
» [punoo ey Buiypecudde eqdoad jo sequuni ey |

SUONMoS m:.w_._.uIm

By w ebuey ou 1 Buay Ay ST UMUM CUILOLW AQ juow SBUEs 1 SE pajapald 8q jouuen
msesw sy o) Bupeiss saunby v sabueys ey Jepent 15e) aoujs 50 Ag peseamap sey aandy sny)

ssquinn;

DEEL - #0

0Zi6L -ED

! SO,

| SBWNon |

VN

: L
..mc_mju_._w_.:_._n__a__EmEJuw_n__uwn__.u_m.nE_.__._m_.._._._

suoiniog m:_n_._n_Im

UMUUEISNS AJuBus] uo snoo) Buisesmow ue yim Jeak [ElpuBuy

snojaid eyl /g o) perediuog SUORIAS /g N0 PBUIED BN “04E6 jo 18015 ey) 1suebe g00L sEMm b

uopEIa||oo seak u) "1ebiE) 8450 E AUyl JO PESLE SEM UMM 95 5'F 810 LDIER JO PUS BU) JB SIEaLyY

DE/6L - FO

0Zi6L -E0D

ponb st moT

1gap Juas _m_.__..__._mm
8y jo ebejusciad B SE SIEALE JUBLIS) JUALING !

UoPEoD JUay:

"BNp U 8L pue juswai3 Buisnoy w uawan|ue SUBLED USamieq

000'063 Jo (FEfoys ajEwoudde UB WM SJUBLLEELD &) [EsIanun Jno Bujaesfieal jual yaam £C b

8] PUE [P [ESIEAILT JO N0 [jod Jeypng 8y yaw Buibue)ey 8q 0] penujuoa UORIS|oD BLICOL]

0Z/i5L -0

poob s ybiy

pamo Jus jo uoodod B se papeoo uay

“JEad |je Wwihlie] aA00E Uaa0 SEY PUB BUE SI U JUSISISUCT SUIBLUISI SOUBLLIcHSY

A

0Zi6L -ED

poob s ybiy

SPUDIS O /LM PEISMSLE S|IED!
BOUE}S|SSY Bujsnoy sueour jo ebeuansed!

uoRRe||0g) Juey;

BHUSD JOIJLD;

[ “IequisDa] aouls yuow Asene W ecuewoped oonl
vm.,.m_:umm...m_._m;_wawin_._._mm_am_.amc_:._uEw_:mEW_m_._.__.___.__:.sw_u_"_n_”__u_ammmm..._umou__um__m__m__..._

0Z/6L -ED

poob s yhiy

- e ET;
»Majes seb pirea e yim sBuemp jo ebejuaniay;

uBUNseAL] BUISNOR:

"papaau AEjUSLILD O “pepeau AIELBLD on "papaau AEjuawwos oy

D25l - #0

0Zi6L -ED

T SpeLn|oN,

| sujalwmop,

_"w_m:m._w:
Buppnjoxa) yi10M MOpE O] [ESNed SUBLa];
L0 INSE) E SE JUadEp 04U, saruadold jo sequinpy

WslsanU) Buisnop:

“pua Jead BL pUoAEq SYI0M BSEL) PRAEBP SBY UMODPRI0] §1-PIADD
jo 1oedw) auy pue sapadoud BUISSEIDE YlW SENSS| NG PAIEQI0 Uaad BAEL SHIOM [BIRELUSI |y

uopesiweapaw Gupesme sepuadosd yoeqging aiam 2
SAUDRT JOf Qe T

neday m fsuunyD) € 10) SEM |

Bupanod jooy o) BIBM

SI00(] JOj S48 ||

‘pua Jead 1B sapadord Jusoag uou g au Jo

enjeA
juasng

JaMEND
JuaLNg

anep
SNOARIG

poued ejeq
snojAslg

ebuey
ybBiH

poob s mom

yobue)
Mo

ma 40 ybij

(sqESnjEu
Bupnjoxa) prepuels S8WU0H JUS0B(], B )
10U aue jewy) sapedoud 1nunod jo ebejusiay )

aunseap

ai
UNSEWN

WBUnsaAL) BUISNOR!

EQJY 82|AJBS

02/6L0Z O Ul @dubwJio}iad
921A13S |HQ J0 Adowwng




CITY OF
In

COUNCIL

Together, let’s deliver H¥

Lincoln’s ambitious future

103

25



This page is intentionally blank.



[tem No. 7

PEFORMANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 9 JULY 2020

SUBJECT: WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2020/21
DIRECTORATE: CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND TOWN CLERK
LEAD OFFICER: CLARE STAIT, DEMOCRATIC SERVICES OFFICER

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To present members with the Performance Scrutiny Committee work programme
for 2020/21 (Appendix A).

2. Background

2.1 The work programme for the Performance Scrutiny Committee is put forward
annually for approval by Council. The work programme is then regularly updated
throughout the year in consultation with the Performance Scrutiny Committee
and its chair.

2.2 Items have been scheduled in accordance with the existing work programme
and officers’ guidance regarding the meetings at which the most up-to-date
information can be reported to the committee.

2.3  The work programme includes the list of portfolio holders under scrutiny.

3. Recommendation

3.1 That members offer any relevant comments or changes on the proposed work
programme.

Key Decision No

Do the Exempt Information Categories No

Apply

Call In and Urgency: Is the decision one
to which Rule 15 of the Scrutiny No
Procedure Rules apply?

Does the report contain Appendices? Yes
If Yes, how many Appendices? 1
Lead Officer: Clare Stait, Democratic Services Officer

Telephone 873239

105




This page is intentionally blank.



L0T

Performance Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2020-21

21 May 2020 (Monitoring Overview

Responsible

Person(s)

APPENDIX A

Vision 2020 Strategic Priority/
Comments

Standard Iltems

Regular Report

Confirmation of Housing Scrutiny Sub-Committee Minutes [S)em_ocratlc Lets Deliver Quality Housing
ervices
Work Programme for 2019-20 — Update Democratic Regular Report
Services

Monitoring ltems

Financial Performance (Detailed): Outturn 2018/19 Quarter 4

Jaclyn Gibson/
Colleen Warren

Quarterly Report Professional
High Performing Services

2019/20 (Outturn)

Gibson/Colleen
Warren

Performance Monitoring Outturn 2019/20 Quarter 4 Pat Jukes Quarterly Report-Professional
High Performing Services
Treasury Management Stewardship and Actual Prudential Indicators Report | Jaclyn Six Monthly Report Professional

High Performing Services

Strategic Risk Register — Quarterly Report

Jaclyn
Gibson/Colleen
Warren

Quarterly Report Professional
High Performing Services

Homelessness Act 2018

Paula Burton

Annual Report




80T

9 July 2020

Responsible
Person(s)

Strategic Priority/ Comments

Standard Iltems

Confirmation of Housing Scrutiny Sub-Committee Minutes

Democratic Services

Regular Report
Lets Deliver Quality Housing

Work Programme for 2019-20 — Update

Democratic Services

Regular Report

Portfolio Under Scrutiny Session — Our People and Resources

Portfolio Holder

Annual Session

Professional High Performing
Services

Monitoring Iltem(s)

Central Lincolnshire Local Plan Annual Report 2019/20 including
Financial Update

Toby Forbes-Turner

Annual Report Lets Drive
Economic Growth




60T

Responsible

Person(s)

Strategic Priority/ Comments

Standard Iltems

Work Programme for 2019-20 — Update

Democratic Services

Regular Report

Quarter 4 Performance Report

Heather Grover

Quarterly Report

Financial Performance (Detailed): Outturn 2018/19 Quarter 4

Jaclyn Gibson/ Colleen
Warren

Quarterly Report Professional
High Performing Services

Treasury Management Stewardship and Actual Prudential Indicators
Report 2019/20 (Outturn)

Jaclyn Gibson/Colleen
Warren

Six Monthly Report Professional
High Performing Services

Strategic Risk Register — Quarterly Report

Jaclyn Gibson/Colleen
Warren

Quarterly Report Professional
High Performing Services




0oTT

20 August 2020 (Monitoring Overview

Responsible

Person(s)

Strategic Priority/ Comments

Standard Iltems

Confirmation of Housing Scrutiny Sub-Committee Minutes

Democratic Services

Regular Report
Lets Deliver Quality Housing

Work Programme for 2019-20

Democratic Services

Regular Report

Monitoring ltems

Financial Performance (Detailed) — Quarterly Monitoring: Quarter 1

Colleen Warren

Quarterly Report
Professional High Performing
Services

Performance Quarterly Monitoring: Quarter 1

Pat Jukes

Quarterly Report
Professional High Performing
Services

Quarterly Strategic Risk Register Report-Quarterl

Jaclyn Gibson

Quarterly Report
Professional High Performing
Services

Revenues and Benefits Shared Service Update

Martin Walmsley

Annual Report
Professional High Performing
Services

Income/Arrears Monitoring report

Martin Walmsley

Annual Report
Professional High Performing
Services

City of Lincoln Council Annual Report 2020

Angela Andrews

Regular Report




TTT

1 October 2020 (Thematic Reviews

Responsible Person(s)

Strategic Priority/ Comments

Standard Iltems

Housing Scrutiny Sub-Committee Minutes

Democratic Services

Regular Report
Lets Deliver
Quality Housing

Work Programme for 2019-20 — Update

Democratic Services

Regular Report

Portfolio Under Scrutiny Session — Economic Growth

Portfolio Holder

Annual Session
Lets Drive Economic Growth

Economic Growth Vision 2025 Progress Report

Kate Ellis

Regular Report
Lets Drive Economic Growth

Monitoring Items

Scrutiny Annual Report

Democratic Services

Annual Report
Professional High Performing
Services

Other Item(s)

Pre-Christmas Market 2020 verbal event report

Simon Colburn

Requested
Lets Drive Economic Growth




AN

19 November 2019 (Monitoring Overview)

Standard Iltems

Responsible

Person(s)

Strategic Priority/ Comments

Housing Scrutiny Sub-Committee Minutes

Democratic Services

Regular Report
Lets Deliver Quality Housing

Work Programme for 2019-20 — Update

Democratic Services

Regular Report

Portfolio Under Scrutiny Session — Reducing Inequality

Portfolio Holder

Annual Session
Lets Reduce Inequality

Reduce Inequality Vision 2025 Progress Report

Angela Andrews

Regular Report
Lets Reduce Inequality

Monitoring Iltems

Financial Performance (Detailed) — Quarterly Monitoring: Quarter 2

Colleen Warren

Quarterly Report
Professional High Performing Services

Performance Quarterly Monitoring: Quarter 2

Pat Jukes

Quarterly Report
Professional High Performing Services

Strategic Risk Register — Quarterly Report Quarter 2

Jaclyn Gibson

Quarterly Report
Professional High Performing Services
Services

Treasury Management and Prudential Code Update Report — Half
Yearly Report

Colleen Warren

Half Yearly Report
Professional High Performing Services

Other Items:

Budget Theme Group — Nominees

Jaclyn Gibson

Annual Appointment Professional High
Performing Services

The Lincoln City Profile

Pat Jukes/Nathan
Walker




€Tt

Responsible Person(s)

Strategic Priority/ Comments

Standard Iltems

Housing Scrutiny Sub-Committee Minutes

Democratic Services

Regular Report
Lets Deliver Quality Housing

Work Programme for 2019-20 - Update

Democratic Services

Regular Report

Portfolio Under Scrutiny Session — Quality Housing

Portfolio Holder

Annual Session
Lets Deliver Quality Housing

Quality Housing Vision 2025 Progress Report

Kate Ellis/Daren Turner

Lets Deliver Quality Housing

Monitoring Iltem(s)

Performance Report-HRS

Gareth Griffiths

Annual Report
Lets Deliver Quality Housing

Fire Safety Update

Andrew McNeil/Matt
Hillman

Annual Report




4%

18 February 2021 (Monitoring Overview

Responsible

Person(s)

Strategic Priority/ Comments

Standard Iltems

Housing Scrutiny Sub-Committee Minutes

Democratic Services

Regular Report
Lets Deliver Quality Housing

Work Programme for 2019-20 - Update

Democratic Services

Regular Report

Portfolio Under Scrutiny Session — Remarkable Place

Portfolio Holder

Annual Session
Lets Enhance Our Remarkable
Place

Remarkable Place Vision 2025 Progress Report

Simon Walters

Regular Report
Lets Enhance Our Remarkable
Place

Monitoring Iltems

Financial Performance (Detailed) — Quarterly Monitoring: Quarter 3

Colleen Warren

Quarterly Report
Professional High Performing
Services

Performance Quarterly Monitoring: Quarter 3

Pat Jukes

Quarterly Report
Professional High Performing
Services

Strategic Risk Register — Quarterly Report Quarter 3

Colleen Warren

Quarterly Report
Professional High Performing
Services

Feedback from Budget Review Group

Colleen Warren

Annual Report
Professional High Performing
Services




GTT

25 March 2021

Responsible

Person(s)

Strategic Priority/ Comments

Standard Iltems

Housing Scrutiny Sub-Committee Minutes

Democratic Services

Regular Report Lets Deliver
Quality Housing

Draft Work Programme for 2021/22

Democratic Services

Regular Report

Portfolio Under Scrutiny Session — Customer Experience and Review

Portfolio Holder

Annual Session
Vision 2020 (Mixed)

High Performing Services Vision 2025 Progress Report

Angela Andrews

Annual Progress Report
Professional High Performing
Services

Other item(s)

Christmas Market 2020 Outturn Report

Simon Colburn

Annual Report
Lets Drive Economic Growth

Section 106 Contributions Update

Nicola Collins

Annual Report
Lets Drive Economic Growth




oT1

Portfolio Under Scrutiny Sessions

Date

Portfolio

9 July 2020

Our People and Resources

1 October 2020

Economic Growth

19 November 2020

Reducing Inequality

21 January 2021

Housing

18 February 2021

Remarkable Place

25 March 2021

Customer Experience and Review




	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes - 20 February 2020
	3 Strategic Risk Register
	4 Financial Performance - Outturn 2019/20
	5 Treasury Management Stewardship and Actual Prudential Indicators Report 2019/20 (Outturn)
	6 A Review of 2019/20 including our COVID-19 Response
	A review of 2019-20 PSC

	7 Work Programme 2020/2021
	Draft Performance Scrutiny Work Programme 2020-21


